
JEFFERSON COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING

405 Main Street, Hillsboro, MO 63050

LIVE BROADCAST AVAIIABLE VIA - YouTube

@ https://www.youtu be. com/cha n nel/UCRCuytmq2 kUAl 65z3AYsmYw

lulv 27. 4:OO PM TENTATIVE AGEN DA

NOTICE TO BOARD AND ALL ATTENDEES:

The Board's meeting will be open for physical attendance by the public and the public may virtually attend

the meeting via the above-referenced link. ln addition, anyone wishing to have a comment read to the Board

during the meeting should email same to the attention of the Chair at least twenty-four (24) hours in

advance to communications ieffcohealth.ors. Requests for information contained in records may be

referred by the Chair to the Custodian of Records to process as a Sunshine Law request.

!. Call to Order - Mr. Timothy Pigg, Chair

Roll Call- Ms. Jennifer Pinkley, Secretary Designee

Reading of the JCHC Mission, Vision and Purpose - Mr. Dennis Diehl, Trustee

1. Mission: JCHD will champion positive health outcomes and behaviors through innovative programs

and community engagement.
2. Vision: Advancing the health and safety of Jefferson County

3. Purpose of the Health Center - RSMO 250.050 - The JCHD is established, maintained, and operated

for the improvement of health of all inhabitants of Jefferson County.

Call for the Orders of the Day - Mr. TimothY Pigg, Chair

1. Approval ofAeenda
2. Welcome of Guests

Approval of Minutes and Expenditures - Mr. Timothy Pigg, Chair

. Approval ofJune L5 .2023. Town Hall M ns Minutes

Approvalof June 22.2023. Meetins Minutes
Aooroval ofJu e 27 .2O23. Work session M ins Minutes

Approval of June 2023 Expenditures

Approval of June 2023 Electronic Pavments

Pre-Approval of Ausust 2023 Electronic Pavments

Director's Report - Ms. Kelley Vollmar
1. Communications Report - Ms. Brianne Zwiener, Health Communications Manager

Old Business - Mr. Timothy Pigg Chair

1. New Hillsboro Building Update - Mr. Jim Huber, Arch lmages

New Business - Mr. Timothy Pigg, Chair

1. Review Sunshine rules and regulations.

2. Entertain topics for next agenda by Trustees (limit to 3 topics, requires a second to place item on

next agenda)

3. Discuss New Building Town Hall

Public Comments - "Pursuant to Resolution 05-15-01, any person who desires to make public comment

shall, prior to the meeting, submit a speaker's request to include the speaker's name, address and

subject matter to the Board. Upon being recognized by the Board Chair, such person may speak on any

v

Iil.

IV

vil.

vill.

1

2
3
4
5
6

vt

lx.



topic relevant to the business of the JCHC as set forth on the speaker request form. ln the interest of

fairness to other persons wishing to speak and to other individuals or groups having business before the

Board, each speaker shall limit comments to five (5) minutes; however, if a large number of people wish

to speak, the speaking time may be shortened by the Board Chair to no less than three (3) minutes per

speaker. Each speaker may only speak once and may not yield/credit his/her time to another

speaker. The Board Chair shall let the speaker know that their time has expired, and the speaker shall

stop speaking. Each person who desires to make public comment shall do so in an orderly manner and

shall not engage in conduct that disrupts, disturbs, or otherwise impedes the orderly conduct of the

Board meeting. Any person, who so disrupts, disturbs, or otherwise impedes the meeting, shall, at the

discretion of the Board Chair, be subject to the removalfrom that meeting."

x. Closed Session -
A part of the meeting with closed meeting, closed record and closed vote may be conducted by the Board

of Trustees relating to legal action, causes of action or litigation involving the Jefferson County Health

Department [610.021 (1)], any confidential or privileged communications between the Board of Trustees

of the Jefferson County Health Department or its representatives and its attorneys [610.021 (L)], Hiring,

firing, disciplining or promoting of particular employees by a public Sovernmental body when personal

information about the employee is discussed or recorded [610.02L (3)] and records which are protected

from disclosure by law [610.021(L4)1.

L Approvalof April 27.2023, Closed Session Meetins Minutes

2. Approval of June 27. 2023. Closed Work session Meeting Minutes

xr. Adjournment

*Underlined items will reouire a vote ANY ITEMS MAY BE TAKEN OUT OF SEQUENCE AT THE DISCRETION OF THE

BOARD OF TRUSTEES. ANY AGENDA ITEMS NOT PREVIOUSLY RESOLVED MAY BE BROUGHT UP FOR DISCUSSION

AND APPROPRIATE ACTION AT THE DISCRETION OF THE BOARD. IN THE CASE OF AN EMERGENCY OF THE

JEFFERSON COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT AND WHERE A VOTE IS REQUIRED AND A QUORUM OF THE BOARD IS

PRESENT, LESS THAN A QUORUM OF THE BOARD MAY ALSO PARTICIPATE IN THE VOTE VIA TELEPHONE, FACSIMILE,

INTERNET, OR ANY OTHER VOICE OR ELECTRONIC MEANS.



Date Check Number Name

Jeffercon County Health DePaftment
Check/Voucher Register - Monthly Check Register

From 61L12023 Through 613012023

Description Amount

616/2023
616/2023

616/2023
61612023

616/2023
61612023

61612023

616/2023
61612023

61612023

61612023

616/2023
61612023

61612023

616/2023
6/612023
6/612023
61612023

61612023

61612023

61612023

61612023

61612023

6/612023
61612023

61612023

61612023

61612023

61612023

61612023

61612023

616/2023
616/2023
616/2023
61612023

61612023

616/2023
61712023

6/7/2023
61712023

6/712023
6/712023
6/712023
61712023

6/1312023
6/1312023

64458
64459

64460

6446t
64462
64463
64464
64465
64466
64467

64467

64468
64469
64470
6447I
64472
64473
64474
64475
64475
64475
64476
64477

64478
64479

64480
64480
64481
64482

64483
64484
64485
64487

64488
64489

64490
6449L
64492
64493
64494
64495
64496
64497

64498
64499

64500

6/L312023 64s01

61t312023 64s02

Date: 7/10/23 09:24:52 AM

Abila

ALLIANZ UFE INSURANCE COMPANY
OF NORTH

ALLSCRIPTS

Americom

Architect Now

AT&T Mobility

BECKER DENTAL LAB, INC.

BENCO DENTAL

Blue Owl Restaurant Bakery

CDW GOVERNMENT, INC,

CDW GOVERNMENI INC.

CHECKR Inc

Cure MD

H5-Hillsboro LLC

CITY OF HILLSBORO WS DEPT

House Spr¡ngs Elementary

Jana!
La Piana Consulting

MCKESSON MEDICAL-SURGICAL

MCKESSON MEDICAL-SURGICAL

MCKESSON MEDICAL-SURGICAL

Midwest Elevator Co.

NACCHO

Nancyf
National Public Health Information
Coalition

Optum

Optum

Julie Plaster

Provident Health

PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY DIST #2
R&SNORTHEASTLLC
REUTHER FORD

SANOFI PASTEUR, INC.

Jacob Schwab

St. Louis Automatic Door

Robin Summers

H5-Hillsboro LLC

Abila

Angela Piva-Key

Megan Bridgman

Taxation Division

Shari Lexa

Kathryn Rhodes

THERACOM, LLC

ALLSCRIPTS

Architect Now

Jillian Bissell

Megan Bridgman

MIP Subscription

Employee Voluntary Insurance

Payerpath Claims Mgmt & Call Service

Copier/Printer Overage 10500-C

ArchitectNOW Æure Plan

Cell Phones & Wifi Access

Senior Van Lab

Youth Dental Supplies

Strawberry Festival Refund

Dental Van Laptops and Accessories

OSA Supervisor Laptop & Accessories

Pre-Employement Background Checks

Finance Charges on Overdue Balance

HB - Satellite Office Utilities - May

Water & Sewer

Overpayment 2023 F&B Permit

Overcharged 513012023

Strategic Planning

Lab Testing Kits

LEEPS

Supplies for Mobile Wellness Van

Maintenance of Arnold Elevator

NACCHO Preparedness Summit -
Jackson & Kelly

Overcharged 51412023

Professional Development and
Resources for Public Communications
Team

AC-Optum-Plan Fund

HSA/Employer Funded Fee

Parking Lot Fee

ASPEN Consulting Content Expeft
Assistance

Water
Birth Control for Family Planning Clinic

Oil Change and Repairs

JCHD Supply for May and June 2023

Mileage Reimbursement

Troubleshoot and Repair ADA Door

Mileage Reimbursement

July 2023 Rent (365 2nd St)

MIP Subscription

Mileage Reimbursement

Mileage Reimbursement

May Death Certificates

Mileage Reimbursement

Mileage Reimbursement

Birth Control for Family Planning Clinic

Payerpath Claims Mgmt & Call Service

Production Merge of ASPEN for Testing,
Security Scans, Demonstrations and
Maintenance

Reimbursement for ltems Purchased at
Dollar Tree

Mileage Reimbursement

s77.65

100.00

104.58

50.00

636.59

3,420.LL

2,095.00

286.94

50.00

290.67

313.55

67.37

68.76

441.96

256.07

100.00

20.00

5,000.00

990.31

90.60

1.83

346.73

1,600.00

20.00

75.00

55.25

55.25

2r.48
57.69

158.94

L,363.47

728.34
L3,283.22

23.54

313.50
86.90

2,000.00

577.65

12.10

L49.60

853.00
277.75

82.63

5,419.60

307.48

L,207.50

40.00

153.34

Paqe: 1



Date Check Number Name

Jeffercon County Health DepaÉment
Check/Voucher Register - Monthly Check Register

From 6lU2O23 Through 613012023

Description Amount

611312023

6lL3l2O23

611312023

61L312023

61L312023

61t312023
61t312023
61L312023

61L312023

61L312023

61t312023

61L312023

61L312023

611312023

612212023

6122/2023

612212023

612212023

612212023

612212023

6128/2023

612812023

612812023

612812023

6/2812023
612812023

612812023

612812023

612812023

612812023

612812023

612812023

612812023

612812023

612812023

64503

64504

64505

64506
64507

64508

64509
64510

6451 1

645L2

645t2
645t3

645t4

64515

64516
645L7

64518

645t9
64s20

64522
64523

64524
64525
64525
64526
64527

64528
64529
64530
64530

64530
64530
64530
64531

64532

612212023 64s2r

Canon Financial Seruices Inc

Chestnut Health Systems

HAWKS

MCKESSON MEDICAL-SURGICAL

Missouri Department of Health & Senior
Serv¡ces

Mercy Occupational Health - Festus

Prime RV Services, LLC

Provident Health

REUTHER FORD

SANOFI PASTEUR, INC,

SANOFI PASTEUR, INC,

St. Louis Automatic Door

Thurman, Howald, Weber, Senkel &
Norrick, LLC

Amy Voyitenko

Americom

Architect Now

Christina Daniele

FABICK POWER SYSTEMS, INC.

Get Healthy Desoto

Hillsboro Community Civic Club

PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY DIST. #1

ALLIANZ LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY
OF NORTH

Americom

BENCO DENTAL

BENCO DENTAL

Copy Source

Environmental Systems Research
Inst¡tute, Inc

Kristy Kaltenbronn

LAMP

Lewis Brisbois Bisgaard & Smith LLP

Lewis Brisbois Bisgaard & Smith LLP

Lewis Brisbois Bisgaard & Smith LLP

Lewis Brisbois Bisgaard & Smith LLP

Lewis Brisbois Bisgaard & Smith LLP

PROGRESSIVE INSURANCE

St. Louis Automatic Door

Copier/Pr¡nter Lease

ASPEN Consulting Content Expert
Assistance

Septic Pumping

LEEPS

CPU Time & Access to Birth & Death
Ceftificates

Pre-Employement Screening

Back Up Camera for Youth Dental Van

ASPEN Consulting Content Expeft
Assistance

Oil Change and Repairs - JCHD Fleet
Vehicle

JCHD Funded Pediatric Vaccination/New
Patient Vaccine Series

New Patient Vaccine Series

Troubleshoot for Repairs to Hillsboro
Office Front Door

Corresponding Receipt and Review,
Dictation of Letter to Client on 4/3 &
4lL3l2023

Mileage Reimbursement

Copier/Printer Overage

ArchitectNOW Azure Plan

Mileage Reimbursement

Annual PM 1 with Load BankTest

Agency Promotion and Support of
Community Padners

Cleaning Fee to Use Hillsboro Civic Club

for Strategic Planning

Water
Employee Voluntary Insurance

Copier/Printer Overage

Benco Technician Visit

Senior Van Program Supplies

Vaping Materials for Campaign

ARC GIS Is Used to Produce Case

Management Reports and Dashboards

Mileage Reimbursement

Interpreter Services

Board Governance - 14.5 Hours

Board Member Communications - 27.5
Hours

General Counseling - 4.5 Hours

Labor and Employment - 2.0 Hours

RealEstate-SHours
Poliry Renewal

Install Replacement - Full Surface Hinge
on Hillsboro Office Front Door

2,753.3t
2,376.00

360.00
67.68

1,339.95

90.00
947.00

96.15

52.61

845.44

660.22

125.00

600.00

113.85

9.98
651.29

22.55

960.00
250.00

200.00

6r.42
100.00

50.00

676.29

348.58
58.72

5,858.00

37.95

5.25

4,060.00
7,700.00

1,260.00

560.00
1,460.00

422.00

506.50

Report Total 79,9L7.69

Oalet 7110123 09:24:52 AM Pdge:2



LIST OF VENDORS PAID VIA ETECTRONIC PAYMENTS FOR: June 2023

VENDORS
ESTIMATED

AMOUNT
ESTIMATED

DATE DUE

ACTUAT

AMOUNT

DATE OF

PAYMENT

AFLAC s r62.s2 613012023 S L62.52 61t3, '2023

AMAZON s s.000.00 6/30/2023 s 2,r4s.29 61L312023

AMEREN- HILLSBORO S 1,ooo.oo 613012023 S 1.080.70 6122,

AMEREN-ARNOLD s 1.100.00 6/30/2023 S 1,154.41 612212023

ASSURITY s 2,s00.00 6/30/2023 s 1.9s0.04 6ls/2023

AXA s 7.000.00 6130/2023 s 5.595.12 6lt, '2023

CARD SERVICES-VISA s 1s,000.00 6126/2023 S 3,074.46 6/23/2023

CMIT- lTServices s 15,000.00 613012023 s t7.787.O0 6/L|2023

CULLIGAN INDUSTRIAL-FILTER (approx S20 every 2 months) S 4o.oo 612012023 s

CULLIGAN INDUSTRIAL.MIXED BED (S98 EVETV 2 MONthS) S 12o.oo 6/20/2023 s

Enterprise VISA s 15,000.00 6/2612023 S 5.91s.00

Forte (Merchant Services) s 1.s00.00 6/LO|2023 S t,L63.77

GOOGLE, LLC s 18.00

s 440.00
s 18.00

S 28o.oo

IDEXX s 5.000.00 613012023 S 3,843.78

LINDE GAS - ARNOLD

LINDE GAS - HILLSBORO

S 4oo.oo s 222.79

MISSOURI AMERICAN WATER S 7s.oo 6130/2023 s 40.00 612212023

MISSOURI EMPLOYEES MUTUAL s 3,000.00 613012023 s 2.829.00 713/2023

MISSOURI LAGERS s 46.000.00 6130/2023 s 46,300.24 7

OPTUM BANK- H.S,A. s 3.800.00 6/20/2023 S 3,2s3.49 6120/2023

PAYLOCITY Pavroll Processing Fees S 2,1oo.oo 612012023 s 1.470.59 61201'2023

Payroll Taxes & Liab¡lit¡es s 100.000.00 6/20/2023 s 83,584.43 612012023

PITNEY BOWES/LEASE S 16s.oo 6/20/2023 s

PITNEY BOWES/PURCHASE POWER S 1,3oo.oo 611612023 s

OU EST DIAGNOSTICS-ARNOLD* S 3.ooo.oo 6/30/2023 S 1,9s4.86 6/612023

QU EST DIAGNOSTICS.H ILLSBORO* s 3,000.00 6/3O12023 s 1.702.80 61612023

QU EST DIAGNOSTICS-WELLNESS VANT s 2.000.00 6/3012023 s 608.83

Salaries & Wases s 27s,000.00 612012023 s 27s,008.01 612012023

SPECTRUM BUSINESS-ATNOId s 2s0.00 612612023 S 261.81 6122/2023

SPECTRUM BUSIN ESS-HILLSBORO-TV s s0.00 6128/2023 s 49.e9 611812023

SPIRE - Gas/Arnold S 1oo.oo 6/3012023 s s0.61 612212023

SPIRE - Gas/Hillsboro s 1s0.00 6/2612023 S 78.9s 6122/2023

UNITED HEALTHCARE s 60.000.00 6/30/2023 S s9,sso.93 7lro12023

UNITED PARCEL SERVICES S 1oo.oo 61t612023 s

WAGEWORKS s 122.00 61t612023 S 146.00 6123, 2023

WALMART s 3.300.00 612012023 S 233.97 61612023

WASTE MANAGEMENT-ARNOLD S 17s.oo 612612023 S 174.80 61612023

WASTE MANAGEM ENT-HI LLSBORO s 17s.00 612012023 S r48.L7 61612023

WEX BANK - Vehicle Fuel s 3,s00.00 613012023 S r.7r7.4r 716/2023

WINDSTREAM - ALL LOCATIONS S 13,150.00 613012023 s

TOTATS S s90.192.s2 s 523,76s.10

* Reported on May

2023 Vendor

Payments.



VENDORS FOR PRE-APPROVAI FOR ETECTRONIC PAYMENTS FOR: August 2023

VENDORS
ESTIMATED

AMOUNT

ESTIMATED

DATE DUE

ACTUAT

AMOUNT

DATE OF

PAYMENT

AFLAC 5 r62.s2 8130/2023

AMAZON S 5,ooo.oo 8/30/2023

AMEREN- HILLSBORO S 1,ooo.oo 8/30/2023

AMEREN-ARNOLD S r,roo.oo 8130/2023

ASSURITY s 2,500.00 8130/2023

AXA s 7,000.00 8/30/2023

CARD SERVICES-VISA s 15,000.00 8/2812023

CMIT - lT Services S zs,ooo.oo 8/30/2023

CUtLIGAN INDUSTRIAL-FILTER (approx S20 every 2 months) s 4o.oo 812012023

CULLIGAN INDUSTRIAL-MIXED BED (S98 every 2 months) s 120.00 8120/2023

Enterprise VISA s 15.000.00 8/28/2023

Forte (Merchant Services) S 1,5oo.oo 8/t0/2023

GOOGLE, LLC s 18.00 81812023

Groundworks Lawn & Landsca s 44o.oo 8130/2023

IDEXX s 5,000.00 8/30/2023

LINDE GAS (PRAXAIR) - ARNOLD S ¿oo.oo 8120/2023

LINDE GAS (PRAXAIR)- HILLSBORO S ¿oo.oo 8/2812023

MISSOURI AMERICAN WATER s 7s.00 8130/2023

MISSOURI EMPLOYEES MUTUAL s 3,ooo.0o 8130/2023

MISSOURI LAGERS s 46,000.00 8/30/2023

OPTUM BANK. H.S.A. S 3,8oo.oo 8/20/2023

PAYLOCITY Payroll Processing Fees S z,roo.oo 8/20/2023

I Taxes & Liabilities $ 1oo,ooo.00 8/20/2023

PITNEY BOW s 16s.00 8/20/2023

PITNEY BOWES/PURCHASE POWER S r,goo.oo 8/L8/2023

QU EST DIAGNOSTICS.ARNOLD S 3,ooo.oo 8/30/2023

QU EST DIAGNOSTICS-H I LLSBORO S g,ooo.oo 8/3012023

OU EST DIAGNOSTICS-WELLN EsS VAN s 2,000.00 8/30/2023

Salaries & Wages s 27s,000.00 8/20/2023

SPECTRUM BUSINESS-Arnold S zso.oo 8/28/2023

SPECTRU M BUSI N ESS-H I LLSBORO-TV s s0.00 8/28/2023

SPIRE - G s 1oo.oo 8/30/2023

SPIRE - G illsboro S 1so.oo 8/28/2023

UNITED HEALTHCARE S 60,000.oo 8/30/2023

UNITED PARCEL SERVICES S roo.oo th8/2023
Ver¡zon s soo.oo 813012023

WAGEWORKS s 14o.oo 8l!812023

WALMART s 3,300.00 8/2012023

WASTE MANAGEM ENT-ARNOLD S 17s.oo 8/28/2023

WASTE MANAG EMENT-H I LLSBORO S rzs.oo 8/20/2023

WEX BANK - Vehicle Fuel S ¡,soo.oo 8130/2023

WINDSTREAM - ALL LOCATIONS S r¡,rso.oo 8/30/2023
TOTATS s 600,710.52 s



Jeffercon County Health Department
June 2023 VISA Erpenses

Date Check Number Name Amount

sl23l2023
s12312023
sl23l2023
s12412023
sl2s12023
s126l2o23
sl30l2o2s
sl3Ll2023
sl3rl2023
6lrl2a23
6lLl2O23
61412023

61412023

61412023

61412023

61412023

61712023

6lL2l2O23
6lL3l2023
611412023
6lLsl2023
6lrsl2023

PO 9229
PO 9233
PO 9245
PO 9239

PO 9215-1
PO 9209
PO 9236
PO 9258
PO 9261
297683

PO 9262
EO3OONPPll

EO3OONPPl2

EO3OONPUYO

EO3OONPYEQ

E0300NQ1Y6
849619

PO 9283
PO 9284
PO 9289
PO 9292
PO 9207

15.04
41.60
50.00
30.00

(11e.88)
(L,192.73)

75.00
70.81

499.90
570.00
390.00
48.00
18.00
92.00

r,224.98
r5.00
67.37

720.OO

18.00
55.00
26.50

359.87

Missouri Depaftrnent of Revenue
Uline

WalmaÉ Community/SYNCB
AMAZON,COM

GO DADDY.COM

Code Two
American Medical Technologists

Walmaft Community/SYNCB
Walmart Community/SYNCB

Curve Dental
Curve Dental

MicroSoft
MicroSoft
MicroSoft
MicroSoft
MicroSoft

CHECKR Inc
Grammarly

Dollar General
Safe Kids Worldwide

Walmart Community/SYNCB
Double Tree

Descriotion

Title Fees - Maverick
Shipping Birth Control Pills/Patches/Info

TB Enabler Program
June Mental Health Practice Winners

GoDaddy Email - Subscription Refund
Email Signatures for Office 365 - Refund

RMA Renewal Ceftification
Food Inspection Supplies

Car Seat Program
Curve Hero Dental SaaS

Curve Additional Training Sessions

Exchange Online Subscription
Azure Active Directory Subscription

Office 365 E3 Subscription
Microsoft Subscriptions

Power Automate Subscription
Pre-Employment Background Checks

Subscription for Writing Preparedness Plans

Snacks in Lab for Blood Draws
Car Seat Tech Recertification Fee

Lab Supplies
Principles of Epi in Person Course

Total fiP!.46

Page: 1



June 2023 Legal Expenses

Thurman, Howald, Weber, Senkel & Norrick, LLG
lnvoices: 338445

Check #: 64514

Check Date: 611312023

Lewis Brisbois Bisgaard & Smith LLP
l nvoices : 3674503, 367 4504, 3674505, 3674506, 367 4507

Gheck #: 64530

Gheck Date: 612812023

Invoice Date Invoice # Paid By Check # Description Amount

6lt3l2o23
612812023

612812023
612812023
612812023
612812023

338445

3674503
3674504
367450s
3674506
3674507

64sL4

64530
64530
64530
64530
64530

Dictation of Letter to Client on 413 e.41L312023

General Counseling - 4.5 Hours
RealEstate-8Hours
Board Governance - 14.5 Hours
Labor and Employment - 2.0 Hours
Board Member Communications - 27.5 Hours

$ 600.00

$ 1,260.00

$ 1,460.00

$ 4,060.00

$ s60.00

$ 7,7OO.OO

Total $ $ 15.640.00



(In Whole Numbers)

Asseb

Current Assets

Cash Operating Account

Cash Cafeteria Account

Petty Cash

Cash Operating Trust

Cash Operating Reserve

Accounts Receivable

Accrued Accounts Receivable

Taxes Receivable

Prepaid Insurance

Prepaid Postage

Total Current Assets

Long-term Assets

Total Assets

Liabilities

Short-term Liabilities

Walmart Credit Card

Lowes Credit Card

UMB VISA

Enterprise VISA

Accounts Payable

Employee Benefits Payable

Accrued Wages

Accrued Payroll Tax

FSA

Deferred Inflow

Total Short-term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Beginning Net Assets

Current YTD Net Income

Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

Jefferson County Health Depaftment
Balance Sheet

þÊ of 613012023

Unaudited

Current Year

2,562,406,00

6,780.00

150.00

285,014.00

5,432,565.00

146,913.00

74,4L2.00

1,970,560.00

56,676.00

2,468.00

10,537,943.00

3,894,359.00

14,432,303.00

107.00

15.00

13,979.00

(3,510.00)

284,624.00

24,165.00

173,200.00

t2,714.00

6,916.00

181,095.00

693,303.00

693,303.00

13,408,485.00

330,514.00

13,738,999.00

_14Æñß0

Page: 1



Jefferson County Health Depaftment
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

Fr om 6 | I I 2023 Throu gh 6 I 30 | 2023
Unaudited(In Whole Nunberc)

Revenue

Contract, Grants, Donations

Tax Revenue

Eamed Revenue

Total Revenue

Total Revenue

Expenditures

Wages & Benefits

Contractual

Program Supplies

Telecommunications

Postage & Shipping

Facility & Equipment

Fleet

Travel

Professional Development

Marketing

Election Expense

Capital Improvements

Total Expenditures

Total Expenditures

Net Revenue Over Expenditures

Current Period Acfual

(June)

Current Year Actual

(January - June)

YTD Budget (January -

June)

YTD Budget Variance

(January - June) Total Budget

3,926,530.00

4,258,447.00

L,347,767.00

9,532,744.00

6,165,661.00

473,108.00

1,079,894.00

132,816.00

7,048.00

616,651.00

160,074.00

60,797.00

345,520.00

9r,r74.00

100,000.00

300,000.00

9,532,744.00

9,532,744.00

0.00

Percent Total

Budget Remaining

(54)o/o

(53f/o
(37)o/o

151)o/o

(51)%631,858.00 4,647,546.00 5,049,105.00 eqÉ59.0q) 9,532,744.00

323,011.00

227,692.00

81,155.00

631,858.00

1,795,375.00

2,002,045.00

850,126.00

4,647,546.00

2,2L6,966.00

2,002,045.00

830,094.00

5,049,105.00

3,258,317.00

326,806.00

567,038.00

67,4,40.00

4,835.00

296,46L.00

86,036.00

32,081.00

203,607.00

54,625.00

100,000.00

_qqo
4,997,245.00

4,997,245.00

ëÉqqq0

(421,591.00)

0.00

20,032.00

Éq,sle.qq)

467,829.00

(71,165.00)

229,2L5.00

(65,024.00)

3,015.00

8L,977.00

32,247.00

12,714.OO

82,102.00

41,580.00

(27,74800)

0.00

786,742.00

786,742.00

_995¿!3.q0

480,268.00

97,663.00

23,478.00

57,943.00

87.00

22,206.00

10,090.00

t,777.00

11,845.00

4,305.00

0.00

_Qqo
709,661.00

55 o/o

L6 o/o

69 o/o

O o/o

74 o/o

65 o/o

66 o/o

68 o/o

65 o/o

86 o/o

(28)o/o

100 o/o

2,790,487.00

397,97L.00

337,823.00

L32,464.00

1,820.00

2I4,484.00

53,789.00

19,367.00

121,505.00

13,045.00

L27,748.00

_Qqo
4,210,504.00 56 o/o

56 o/o709,661.00 4,210,504.00

@) -4s7,J,12ß0

Page: 1



efl'ers
ounty

ealttl
D¡PAR]' 1'

Executive Director's Report
JCHD Board of Trustees Meeting

July 27,2023

1.1 M¡ssrolv Mou¡rur
Adult Brain lnjury Program - The Adult Brain lnjury (ABl) Program is funded through the

Department of Health and Senior Services. The ABI Program provides assistance in locating,

coordinating, and purchasing rehabilitation and psychological services for individuals who have

survived a traumatic brain injury (TBl). The ABI Program provides two primary services: service

coordination and rehabilitation services. To learn more visit:

https://hea lth.mo.sov/livine/fa m ilies/shcn/a hi. php

L.2 Pnoe Ress TowRRo Srnnreclc Gonls
o 2023 Strateeíc Plan - Three members of the Board of Trustees (Tim Pigg, Dennis Diehl and

Tammy Stidem) and the Administrative Leadership Team at JCHD participated in a joint

strategic planning session with La Piana Consulting on June 27 ,2O23 al the Hillsboro Civic

Center. Multiple strategy sessions have been scheduled throughout the process and work

is on track to complete by end of third quarter.

Trustee Communitv Town Hall Meetings - Three members of the Board of Trustees (Tim

Pigg, Dennis Diehl and Tammy Stidem) participated in the first town hall meeting of 2023

on June 15th at the Hillsboro Civic Center. Five members of the public spoke at the event.

Agencv Visibilitv and Transparencv - Several strategies have been implemented to

increase visibility of JCHD services and accountability to our community. Activities include

posting approved board reports and minutes on JCHD website, including a written

Director's Report to update the Board and residents regarding progress toward agency

goals, challenges or community updates impacting JCHD, fiduciary and program audits

and report findings, presentations by agency division managers regarding monthly

program act¡vities, promotion of the JCHD mobile app, and continued support of live-

streamed Board of Trustee meetings, among many other strategies.

1.3 Cunnrrur cHAtLENGEs oR CoMMUNITY UPDATES lMPAcrlNG JCHD

o lnternal
o Multiple key staff openings to include Environmental Supervisor, Environmental

Public Health Specialist, (2) Public Health Nurses, Registered MedicalAssistant,

Expanded Function Dental Assistant and lT Support Specialist are impacting ability

to provide essential services.

o lncreased local competition for specialty staff have impacted recruiting and

retention efforts for core programs. A workforce compensation study is planned

in the next quarter as one of multiple strategies to strengthen employee

retention.

a

a



o The Mobile Wellness Unit was involved in a vehicle incident last month that has

temporarily put the vehicle out of service. Mobile Wellness Services cont¡nue to

be provided through the use of our multiple response vans with minimal impact

to operations. The necessary repairs, in addition to the aging components of the

unit have prompted funding efforts to support a new unit.

External
o Compass Health Network merged with Comtrea effective July 1, 2023. Compass is

a Federally Qualified Health Center and Community Mental Health Center,

providing both primary care and behavioral health. Director Vollmar and Chair

Tim Pigg plan to set a meeting with Compass Director Tim Swinford to investigate

opportunities for partnership to enhance service coordination across our county.

o Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services adopts the Foundotion Public

Heotth Service Modelfor the state. The model describes foundational programs

and capabilities that must be available to every Missouri resident and in every

community to assure the best opportunity for health. More information can be

found in the attached article lrom MissouriMedicine'

L.4 Srnruronv AND REGULAToRY CoMPLIANcE Uponr¡s
o Missouri lnstitute for Community Health Accreditation - JCHD received provisional

accreditation from the MICH Board on June 27,2023. Full accreditation will be awarded

upon completion of the JCHD Community Health lmprovement Plan (CHIP)to be

submitted at the end of July. The JCHD CHIP was developed in collaboration with Mercy

Jefferson, Jefferson County Community Partnership, COMTREA and the Jefferson Franklin

Community Action AgencY.

¡ Program Audit: JCHD's Show Me Healthv Women/Wise Woman Program received a

program quality review on O6/23/23 with no areas of concern identified. The full

summary report is attached to the end of this report. Quality Assurance Monitoring

Results included:

o ln the Eligibil@ Section,
. Proof of Age: criteria met with 100% compliance
. Proof of lncome documentation: criteria met with 100% compliance
. Eligibility form signed: criteria met with 100% compliance'
r History form updated annually: criteria met with 100% compliance.

o ln the Screening & Reports Section: allcriteria were met with 100% compliance

including: physical exams = submitted information, mammograms scheduled if
eligible, clients with disease level blood pressure (>t41/g}l received referrals for
medicalfollow-up, WW lab results equal submitted results, and client notified of
SMHW test results.

o lnthe Follow up Section: Criteria were met with 100% compliance including:

documentation that client notified of WW screening/risk factor results in writing

and verbally and abnormal and alert results for SMHWWW received appropriate

follow-up and referral.
o ln the Bilting-Reporting Section: criteria were met with 100% compliance

including: procedures and results submitted to SMHW via MOHSAIC were equal

to chart information.

o



1.5 Pusl¡c Re¡-nr¡o¡¡s
. C¡ty of St. Louis Department of Health Behavioral Health Bureau Phase ll

Annou ncement, June t3, 2023

o Jefferson County Legislative Forum, lune22,2O23, Jefferson College, Hillsboro Campus.

o Hillsboro Rotary Club Meetings

1.6 Pusllc Heelrt Secron Nrws
¡ EPA has extended the public comment period to submit comments on EPA's Proposed

Plan to address lead and other heavy metals in private, domestic drinking water wells at

residential properties, including childcare facilities, at the Southwest Jefferson County

Mining NPL Superfund Site, which includes allof Jefferson County. Public comments will

now be accepted until Fridav, Aus. 4, 2023. Public comments will now be accepted for 45

days from Tuesday, June 20, through Friday, Aug. 4, 2023. Please mail or email any

comments to Kramer.elizabeth@epa.gov by the final extension deadline of Friday, August

4th.
o Public Notice: httos://www.e .sov/mo/southwest-iefferso n -countv-mining-

nationa l-priorities-list-n pl-su perfund-site-ieffe rso n-cou ntv-3

For more information and a Fact Sheet with maps, visit:

https://www .eov/mo/southwest-ie rson-co u ntv-mini ne-natio na l-oriorities-

list-nol-su oerfund-sit e-iefferson-co untv-4

L.7 lre¡vrs oF INFoRMATtoN:

. Director Vollmar elected Co-Chair, Missouri Coolition for Orol Health

¡ Director Vollmar elected Chair, Washington tJniversity lnstitute of Clinicol and

Translotionolsciences and /nstitute for Public Heolth Community Advisory Boord

. Director Vollmar and Brianne Zwiener, Health Communications Manager, appointed to

serve on the Merger Committee and Member Communications Subcommittee for

Missouri Public Heatth Association and MissouriAssociot¡on of Local Public Health

Agencies. The two statewide public health professional organizations are merging into

one association.
. Director Vollmar provided testimony at a June 2L,2023 deposition related to the

Prescription Opioid lawsuit. Jillian Bissell and Jaclyn Brown previously provided testimony

on behalf of the County of Jefferson.

1.8 Rrcocrulr¡oN AND OpponrurulrlEs FoR Bolno Erue¡eev¡e¡¡r

e F¡fth Annual Jefferson Countv Rotarv Clubs Benefit Golf Tournament, Friday, October 13,

2O23 atCrystal Highlands Golf Club. We are looking for sponsors, teams and silent auction

baskets. For more information visit: www.ieffcorotarv'org' Proceeds support low cost

and no cost healthcare services from JCHD's Mobile Wellness Team.

o Soecial Thanks to the JCHD PERKS Committee for planning and implementing a fantastic

staff team building event on June 8th at the Axe House in Valley Park.



1.9 Arrecnvlerurs:
o 2023-07-07 EPA Region 7 Seeks Public lnput on Proposed Plon for Southwest Jefferson

County Mining Superfund Site during luly 77 Public Meet¡ng Final press release

o Senior Farmers Market Nutrition Program: The Missourisenior Farmers Market Nutrition

Program (MoSFMNP) provides benefits to low-income seniors (60 years of age or older)

residing in Jefferson County. Eligible seniors receive SSO in benefits annually. Benefits can

be exchanged for eligible foods at a farmers market or roadside stand with an authorized

farmer. For more information see attached flyer or visit:

https://agricu lture.mo.eov/a bd/fmkt/



Missouri Department of Health & Senior Services
Section for Woments Health

Show Me Healthy Women (SMHW)

Provider: Jefferson County Health Dept. Visit Date: 0612312023

An on-site record review took place at Jefferson County Health Department in Arnold and

monitoring results were discussed with Lisa Rhodes. The health department tracks and verifies

professional licensure of clinical staff. A nurse practitioner license and a physician/surgeon

license were viewed and verified as current. Jefferson County meets all monitoring criteria

standards for the SMHV/ program.

Areas Needing Correction:

There were no areas of concern requiring a Plan of Correction.

Recommendations:

The Jefferson County Health Department has established a solid structure for providing breast

and cervical cancer screening services through SMHV/ as revealed in the following QA
monitoring results.

QA monitoring results:

¡ In the Elígíbílíty Section,
o Proof of Age: criteria met with 100% compliance
o Proof of Income documentation: criteria met with 100% compliance

o Eligibility form signed: criteria met with 100% compliance.

o History form updated annually: criteria met with 100% compliance.
. In the Screening & Reports Section: all criteria were met with 100% compliance

including: physical exams: submitted information, mammograms scheduled if eligible,

clients with disease level blood pressure (>140/90) received referrals for medical follow-
up, W'W lab results equal submitted results, and client notified of SMHW test results.

. In the Follow zp Section: Criteria were met with 100% compliance including:

documentation that client notified of WV/ screening/risk factor results in writing and

verbally and abnormal and alert results for SMHWWW received appropriate follow-up
and referral.

. In the Bíltíng-Reporting Section: criteria were met with 100% compliance including:
procedures and results submitted to SMHW via MOHSAIC were equal to chart

information.

Recommendation

Patient navigation, a term used by the CDC's National Breast and Cervical Cancer Early

Detection Program (NBCCEDP), is an individualized intervention providing patients who have

never been screened or not screened within the last 3-5 years, (females 50-64 years of age for

breast cancer screening and females 35-64 years of age for CBE and cervical cancer screening),

assistance to obtain screening services.

Revised October 24, 2014
Revised January 7, 2018



Missouri Department of Health & Senior Services
Section for Women's Health

Show Me Healthy Women (SMH\ry)

Based on the aforementioned definition, your clinic is correct in not billing the SMHV/ for
patient navigation services. In the event a client meets the definition, whether enrolled in the

SMHW program or not, Jefferson County Health Department (JCHD) can submit for payment

once a screening is completed.

The client's decision to utilize particular assistance offered by JCHD is their choice, however if
patient navigation is delivered consistently with CDC policy, the woman meets age and income

requirements, and the patient completes the screening/diagnostics then navigation services can be

reimbursed. (See Provider Manual page l2.l-12.2)

Thank you for your work and dedication in serving women through the Show Me Healtþ
Women program!

Your next QA monitoring visit will be in approximately two years

Margaret L. Laycock RN MSN

Regional Program Coordinator

SMHw/WW

Revised October 24, 20 1 4
Revised January 7 ,2018



GUEST EDITORIAL

M*tr;"F.#-;":il;:***Ïl
of the 'state of the state's health,' as well as insights

into current and anticipated initiatives to improve the

health and safety of our citizens. One of the many

lessons reinforced by the COVID-I9 pandemic was

that quality public health data should be used to drive

decision-making-whether at the state official level

or the individual resident level. \üØhile webe$n2023
with room to improve several of our statet public

health indicators we are encouraged by upcoming

opportunities and engaged partners who are as

dedicated as DHSS to changing our trajectory and

making a healthier Missouri.

Poulo F. Nickelson, Acfing
Director, Missouri Deporimenf of
Heolth qnd Senior Services.

MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF

life Expectoncy in Missouri: Trends
Life expectancy dropped precipitously in Missouri

between 2019 and202l, mirroring national trends.

COVID-19-related deaths, record high opioid

overdose deaths, homicides and suicides all contributed

to this significant decline. Missouri's life expectancy

is74.6, the lowest calculated in about 40 years.

Nationall¡ life expectancy declined by a similar margin

dropping from 78.8 in2019 to76.l in202l.In recent

years, Missouri life expectancy has consistently been

about 1.5 years less than the national average and is

currently over five years less than Hawaii, which has

the longest life expectancy at birth according to the

CDC.

leoding Couses of Mortolity in Missouri
The impact of the COMD-l9 pandemic was

apparent in vital statistics collected in 2020 and 2021.

COVID-l9 was the thirdJeading cause of death in

Missouri for both years following behind heart disease

and cancer, which have been the longstanding top two

causes of death. COVID-19 death counts were higher

than unintentional injuries, chronic lower respiratory

diseases and stroke (which ranked fourth through sixth

respectively). The total number of Missouri resident

deaths increased ftom 62,155 in 2019 to 73,883 in

2020, an unprecedented increase of almost l9o/o'"Ihe

previous highest year-to-year increase was a full century

HEALTH &
SENIOR SERVICES

Missourins Public Heolth ql q Glqnce
by Poulo F. Nicke/son, MEd

The public heollh ond heqlthcore sysfems musf confinue Io idenliîy
mefhods fo oddress flre complex, inter-relqfed fqcfors inclusíve
of sociol delermÍnqnfs of heolth, which Ímpoct heollh oufcomes

for our ne¡ghbors ond cifÍzens.

4 | 120:1 I Jonuory/February 2O23 | Missouri Medicine



Pregnancy-Associated Mortality Review Dashboard

2077-2019
prègnancy-Associatêd Death: Coünty of Residente

GUEST EDITORIAL

Pregnanry-Associated Mortaliry Review

Annual Report" and are targeted at

reducing these tragic statistics.

Obesity: Underlying Foctor
in Chronic Diseose

Obesity is one of the fastest growing

chronic diseases in the U.S. and is

unique in that it is a primary risk factor

for virtually all other chronic diseases,

including but not limited to diabetes,

cardio- and cerebro-vascular diseases,

chronic kidney disease and multiple
cancers. According to the 2021 Behavioral

Risk Factor Surveillance Survey, with an

obesity prevalence rate of 37 .2o/o in adults,

Missouri continues to outpace the national

âverage of 33.9%. This number jumps to

69.2o/o when including individuals who are

categorized as overweight.

''iüf,:';

il f

t,
t'

':

i

I

I

earlier in 1919 during the Spanish fu pandemic, which

resulted in an increase of 73.3o/o.

Violent deaths affect younger populations at

higher rates and have been increasing in Missouri in

recent years, an upward trend since 2015.In 202I,

the number of homicides decreased by 77o/o. \While a

decrease, this rate is still higher than all annual rates

experienced from 1999-2019. Suicides experienced a

640/o increase in Missouri between 2003 and 2016 but

counts have remained relatively stable from 2016-

202t.

Molernol Mortolity in Missouri
Missouri also experiences high rates of maternal

mortaliry with the 12th highest rate in the United

States. Missouri published the first interactive maternal

mortaliry dashboard in the nation, available online at

health. mo. go v I datal pamr.

There are multiple policy and programmatic

recommendations that the DHSS and partners will
be pursuing. They are contained in the "Multi-Year

Look at Maternal Mortaliry in Missouri: 2017-2019

Missouri's Public Heolth SYslem
Under-Resourced: Whot's Next?

Missourit public health system has

been under-resourced for decades and this must

change in order for Missourians' health to improve.
\With leadership by DHSS, the state's governmental

public health system is adopting a new model.

The model describes foundadonal programs and

capabilities that must be available to every Missouri

resident and in every communiry to assure the best

opportunity for health.

The model described at https:i/www.healthiermo.

org/-the Foundational Public Health Services

(FPHS)-aims to assure six core public health

programmatic areas are available through every

public health agency: chronic disease prevention,

communicable disease control, environmental public
health,; injury prevention, maternal, child and family

health, and linkages to medical, behavioral, and

community resources.

With funding from the Centers for Disease

Control and Prevention (CDC), DHSS will lead an

effort over the next four to five years to conduct a

cost analysis for full implementation of the FPHS

model statewide, as well as an accountabiliry measute

planning effort with a diverse group of stakeholders

inclusive of county and state policymakers'

Missouri Medicine I JonuoryiFebruary2023 | 120:l | 5



Env¡ronm€ntnl Communicable
Pubtic Health Disease cotttrol

fô qt

Resources

Lirkag€ to Med¡cal,
Beh¿vioral, andlnlury

Prevêntion Commsnity

Ab
chrcnlc Dlsaase

Pråv¿ñtion
Maternal, chitd, and
Fam¡ly Heâlth

ânô Social

andSocial

Þ
o

o
ç
f
o

2

5u('Jei\\anc'eñ
êmergerrg

attd

Coøm¡¡;¡, pu¡¡¡ership

Development

Programs and

ânóPrograms

GUEST EDITORIAL

$ roundationatcapabillties I FoundationalAreas

Missouri's Public Heolth
ond Heollhcqre Workforce

Missouri and the entire nation face an

unprecedented challenge with the public health

and healthcare workforce, across all titles and

p rofessional, paraprofessional, supPort levels,

in all areas of the state. Efforts are underway to
address these workforce issues, but resolution
will take decades and require innovation.

DHSS and the Missouri Division of
lù(/orkforce Development will co-lead a newly
formed Public Health/Healthcare'W'orkforce
Commission to continue to address the

workforce challenges.

Opioid Misuse, lhe lmpoct,
ond Nexl Sleps

Unintentional injury deaths increased

by 48o/o berween 20ll and 2021, by far the

largest increase among the top five leading
causes of death over this period. Accidental
drug overdose, a sub-category of unintentional
injury, is the largest driver of this increase .

The state and each county
are authorized to receive funding
through the opioid settlement,
although the funding has been

slow to become available for
implementation. Planning at the

state level for these funds include
naloxone distribution, expansion

of a statewide Perinatal Quality
Collaborative designed to identi$'
methods for practitioners and

communities to assure good

outcomes for babies born to mothers

using opioids, and expansion of
Medication Assisted Therapies and

other outpatient services for opioid
users.

DHSS and Missouri
Department of Mental Health
approached the CDC and the
Substance Abuse and Mental Health

Services Administration to co-

facilitate a statewide convening to

plan for the prevention, treatment
and recovery of individuals using

and abusing opioids. These meetings

occurred in November and December 2022 with
a comprehensive, statewide plan forthcoming.

Non-Medicol Morijuono Use for Adulls:
lmplemenlotion

\üØith the November 2022 passage of the

petition ballot initiative, Missouri became one

of twenty-one stâtes allowing non-medical

marijuana use for adults. Missouri legalized

medical marijuana use four years ago, now one of
thirty-seven states to do so. DHSS is responsible

to develop, implement, and oversee both
medical and adult non-medical use in the state.

Further information and updates are available at

cannabis.mo.gov.

COVTD ond ARPA Funding
DHSS is grateful for the American Rescue

and Preparedness Act (ARPA) funds, which
the Governor and General fusembly dedicated

to the expansion of the Missouri State Public

Health Laboratory - an integrated approach to

ó | 120:l I Jonuory/February2023 | Missouri Medicine



laboratory needs of the Missouri Departments

of Health and Senior Services, Agriculture,
Conservation, Natural Resources, and Public
Health. This represents the first state laboratory
in the nation to house scientists interested in the

human, animal, and environmental issues and

the impact of that intersection to the health of
all three. \Øe are excited to lead the way in this
effort and look forward to benefits not yet totally
foreseen.

DHSS published a public-facing, interactive

dashboard in early 2023 allowing community
members, policy makers, and stakeholders to

understand how the public health COVID-19
funds have been used in their communities and

for the betterment of public health and healthcare

across the state. To view our success stories at

health. m o. gov/ fundi n g.

Mosler Plon on Aging
By 2030, Missouri seniors will comprise

more than 25o/o of Missouri's population-for
the first time there will be more older adults

than individuals younger than l8 years of age.

In 2023, the state will launch planning for
a Cabinet-level Master Plan on Aging under
leadership from the Governor's Office and DHSS

to chart the path forward for public and private

invesrments and initiatives across all disciplines
and fields to proactively plan for our aging

residents.

DHSS Boord of Heqlth
DHSS thanks the members of the State Board

of Health for their leadership. Those members

include: Sue Allen, Town and Country; Matthew
Brandt, MD, Springfield; Jeffrey Coughenour,

MD, Columbia; Nick Ragone, St. Louis; and

Debra Ann Schumer, Cape

Girardeau.

DHSS Chief Medicol
Officer

Heidi Miller, MD,
an internal medicine
physician with extensive

experience with
uninsured, Medicaid and

GUEST EDITORIAL

underinsured populations, joined DHSS as

the department's first Chief Medical Officer in

January 2023.Dr. Miller will provide medical

guidance and expertise to DHSS programs'
serve as the liaison with medical associations

and providers, be instrumental in program and

protocol development, and continue to build
and implement the vision of an integrated public
health and healthcare system.

Forword Togelher
Vhile many of Missouri's health indicators

are not encouraging, there are actionable
improvements, \¡/hich Missourians can and must
make starting with investments in our public
health system and our public health/healthcare
workforce. The public health and healthcare

systems must continue to identify methods
to address the complex, inter-related factors

inclusive of social determinants of health, which
impact health outcomes for our neighbors and

citizens. Strategic partnerships with fellow state

departments, indusuy associations (inclusive

of Missouri Hospital Association, Missouri
Primary Care Association, Missouri Health
Care Association, and Missouri Area Agencies

on Aging), academic partners and disciplinary-
specific associations (inclusive of MSMA,
Missouri Chapter of American Academy of
Pediatrics, Missouri Association of Family Practice

Physicians, Missouri Association of Osteopathic
Physicians and Surgeons, and Missouri College

of Emergency Physicians) make us confident that
true progress will occur for Missourians.

DHSS looks forward to our continued
partnership with Missouri State Medical
Association and the state's medical providers
to identify those opportunities for positive and

sustained impact.

References
1 . Centers for Disease Control and Preventio n. (2022, Ã:g. 24). Life
expectancy at birth by state. https://wwwcdc.gov/nchs/pressroom/sosmap/

life-expectancy/life-expectancy. htm
2. Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services (2022, December).

Pregnanry-associated mortaliry rev.iew. https://health.mo.gov/data/pamr/

3. Missouri Department of Health and Senio¡ Services (2022, August). A
multi-year look at maternal mortaliry in Missoluri' 2017'2O19 pregnâncy-

associated mortality review https://health.mo.gov/data/pamr/p df/ 2019-

annual-report.pdf
4. Missouri Public Health Association. (2020)' Transforming the future of
public health in Missouri. https://www.healthierno.orgiþhs-model MM

Missouri Medicine I Jonuqry/Febrvary 2023 | 120:1 | 7



sËÄnoR T
.rVUTRTTTOÀT.PROGRAJ.VI
- 
iì'';;,r ;* i-,' c .ry ,î l'r. .i ,i-ii *: i; -*i it '' 'î : 11 :;', -; . "i'

Age Verification (one of thefolbwing)The Missouri Senior Farmers Market Nutrition
Program (MoSFMNP) provides benefits to
low-income seniors (60 years of age or older)
residing in one of 47 Missouri counties. Eligible
seniors receive $50 in benefits annually.

Benefits can be exchanged for eligible foods
at a farmers market or roadside stand with an

authorized farmer.

- Benefits issued to eligible
particþants: ]une l-September 30

- Participants can redeem benefits:
|unel-October3l

lfl¿n-tg j3ï,*#Srr"ffirrui- -,ÐdJdfl¿ 
3*n ä;ä

n-í;t;t.c : - itt,t-cet*;'.i-:,,

Income Verificatiorr (one of thefollouíng)
1. Maximum gross household income of not more than

1857o ofthe annual federal poverty level.
- Pay stub, income statement, W-2, tax return, SSI or

bank statement

2. Participate in Missouri's Supplemental Nutrition
Assistance Program (SNAP)

- Must show current proof at time of application

3. Participate in the Commodity Supplemental Food
Program (CSFP)

Residency Verification
(one of thefollotaing)

Senior Farmers
Market Nutrition Program

Local Agency Contact

St. Louis Area
Jefferson, St. Louis & St. Charles Counties

696-zo7-o847
Franklin County & St. Louis City

r-888-515-oo16

Mid-Missouri Area
Aging Best AAA Office

1-8oo-369-52l-1

Kansas CityArea
MU Extension

r-888-SrS-oo16

Southwest/South Central Area
SeniorAge AAA Office

4r7-862-o762

t. Driver's License
3. Passport

1. Utilirybill
2. Paycheck
3. Bank statement
4. Government-issued

check

g

2. Birth Certificate
4. State ID

5. Paid property
tax receipt

6. Housing rental contract

USDA lVon-Dis c,¡¡ünínøtíon Statement :
In accordance with Federal civil rights law and U.S. DeParÛnent
of Agriculture (USDA) civil rights regulations and policies, the

USDA, its Agencies, ofrces and employees, and institutions
participating in or administering USDA programs are Prohibited
from discriminating based on race, colo6 national origin' religion,

sex, gender ideñtity (including gender expression), sexual
orientation. disabiliM aee, marital status, familv/parental status,

income deriíed from ã piblic assistance prograrir, political beliefs,
or reprisal or retaliation for prior civil rights activity, in any

program or activity conducted or funded by USDA (not all bases

ãppiy to all progrJms). Remedies and comilaint filing deadlines
varybyprogram or incident. USDA is an equal opportunity- 

provider, employer, andlender.

ABOUI ltlI PROûRA]t,l RIOUIRID DOOlJlt,lENIAIION

-¡;
t;- -'S

'. t-\
.- -^È

i':¡l ."tÜL



PARIICIPATINû COlJNTIIS il.rûrBrr r00D tïtM$

Mid-Missouri Area
Audrain Dent Moniteau

i^{ #'ii;r ,,,,:rj*',:
t ' ,". .;.,

''' 
.r,::'' 1,. * ., .1,i"; ;r ,l' .;il' ¡' .jl ,. ;r.:,l' {' .., ii " ¿',;, T, i ii.,}:'' ï ì

,.+.j:i i:''- it' - ' 
t., -...r ..:.

t't''':l'

;... - . {.c:.,-ii*i-#:"" :",' I;i,l
!, :i,:: , ¡ .. Fa . ..'
:i: -', ,). ;." i ,. 

,ì. ; ".Boone
Callaway
Camden

Cole
Cooper

Cralvford

Barry
Christian

Dade
Dallas

Douglas
Greene

Gasconade
Washington

Howard
Laclede
Maries
Miller

Morgan
Osage
Pheþs
Pulaski

inMßsouri or abordering Illinois or Kansas countA

Kansas City Area
Buchanan fackson

Cass Platte
Clay Ray

St. Louis Area
Franklin St. Louis City
|efferson St. Louis County

St. Charles

rautT$

lfresl"l frtlü tlrlprots$$Bdl

Examples include:
apples, blackberries, blueberries,
cherries, elderberries,
gooseberries, grapes, melons,
peaches, pears, raspberries
and strawberries

Springfield Area
Howell Shannon

Lawrence Stone
Wright Taney
Oregon Texas
Ozark Webster
Polk

ll0N[Y Ipurslra!1Jl
Examples include:

comb honey, liquid honey,
naturaþ crystallized honey
and honey sticks

broccoli, cabbage, carrots,
cauliflower, celery, corn,
cucumbers, eggplant, greens,
kale, kohlrabi, leeks, lettuce,
mushrooms, okra, onions, peas,
peppers, potatoes, pumpkins,
radishes, rhubarb, rutabaga,
salad mixes, spinach, squash,
tomatoes, turnips and zucchini

tt0l(ll'¡ü tltRB$ [f resll cut]
Examples include:

basil, chives, cilantro, dill,
fennel, garlic, marjoram,
mint, oregano, parsley,
rosemary, sage, savory,
tarragon and thStme

{nefg;ft{e looð¿
- Dried fruits or vegetables
- Meats, seafood, eggs, cheese, processed

goods or baked goods
- Potted fruits, vegetables or herbs
- Wild rice, nuts of anykind, maple syrup,

cider, seeds and flowers

e[.
Ê
ü

V

,$'d jt'?#ts,:g ;t g¿åj*;:
i-le :*'gd ggi-sieüi ü,!. ,:,

. ;fh-ir*??? g?*s r:tt fJ[ rk -c* t L:, ;r'

;-'iijj Í]i dsi d glü: s f mr-t,* ;

$e¡P
."1åÍ.



effers
ounty

ealth
DEPA RTIVl

ffi h¡bücllea¡th
@

NT

Health Communications Board Report- July 2o.23
{A,nalytics from June 2023}

Health Communications recently underwent a structure change. ln addition to the Public
lnformation Officer, the team comprises a Public Communications Team Lead, three Public

Communications Specialists, and an Organizational Development Specialist. No new positions

were hired, but rather some employees from the Health Education team moved over to
communications to better align with agency goals for increasing effective education and

awareness of agency programs and services in the community. The Organizational Development
Specialist has moved under this team as well to focus on increasing internal communications,

workforce d evel o pment, a nd acc red itation efforts.

JCDPC Family Fun Day Event: June 8th at Salvation Army in Arnold,285
community members attended. Over 30 community partners brought resources,

education, and activities for families to engage with. Several ICHD programs

attended including mobile dental and wellness van.

FoundationalAreas: Chronic Disease Prevention. lnjury Prevention, Linkage to
Resources, Maternal, Ch¡ld, & Family Health
FoundationalCapúilties: Communications, Community Partnership Development,
Assessment & Su rvei I lance

Community Education & Events: Presented vaping education (a6 high school

students), attended two farmer's markets with the Smoothie Bike (3.l kids), Oral

Health Training for Childcare Providers (4 participants)

Foundational Areas: Chronic Disease Prevention, lnjury Prevention, Maternal, Ch¡ld, &

Family Health
Foundational Capþjülies'Communications, Community Partnership Development

Bike Helmets & Car Seats: Provided a bike rodeo at the Family Fun Event.42

helmets were distributed to youth and properly fitted. 6 car seats were distributed
and 9 car seats were checked by our car seat technicians

Foundational Areas: Maternal, Ch¡ld, & Family Health, lnjury Prevention
Foundational Capaþillt¡es'Communications, Community Partnership Development

1

2

3

positive health outcomes and behaviors through
innovative programs and community engagement

c mpronrson ounty ô1 enepa



Projects (continued)

4

5

Stress Management Program Summary: ln the 202212023 school year, JCHD

provided school staff stress management workshops and stress kits for the entire
school to utilize. 8 workshops were provided to 5 school districts. Because of these

workshops...
. 99.5o/o of participants stated they can correctly identifu their sources of stress
. 99.5o/o of participants recognized their role in reducíng their sources of stress
. 99.5o/o of participants could identiff and practice strategies to reduce stress
. 98.34o/o of participants could create an individualized action plan to reduce

stress

Foundational Areas: Chronic Disease Prevention, lnjury Prevention, Linkage to
Resources, Maternal, Ch¡ld, & Family Health
FoundationatCapabilt¡es: Communications, Community Partnership Development,
Assessment & Su rvei I la nce

Addressing Homelessness: Assistance in planning Project Homeless Connect.

Planning the next Homeless & Essential Needs Outreach event in August working
with community partners to bring needed services and resources.

FoundationalAreas: Communicable Disease Prevention, Chronic Disease Prevention,

lnjury Prevention, Linkage to Resources,
Fou ndationa I Ca pa bil!l!_es:. Com mu n ications, Com m u n ity Pa rtnersh i p Devel opment,
Emergency Preparedness & Response

ICHD Staff Development Day: Quarterly training day for all ICHD employees to

complete required and timely trainings per agency workforce development plan

Fou ndationa I Ca pþifig€ Com mu n ications, Com mu n ity Pa rtnersh i p Development,

Orga n izationa I Ad m i n istrative Com petencies, Accou nta bi I ity & Performa nce

Management

Workforce Certifications: Collecting and organizing all employee certifications

and trainings including licenses, driver training, and required employee
onboarding trainings.

Fou ndationa I Ca pa bj!!t¡es: Orga n izationa I Ad m i n istrative Com petencies,

Accountability & Performance Management

6

7



Social Media Analytics

1¡$e

1!.iiil ${r4Id. Iqf,ttl l:i!!|. l uI! !!.. 1 !¡,/ l

l.]t -iisi{.t! rueru}.q lr.;i.-,-lj

tcfla* ü$,r1!r¡ltu:s;, u ¡.t1,-!4¡,:-tlr:$-u¡¡

l.! rlr -t!LW-,¡ ål i Y{)u t I l ¿$ú! - \15-l$ g ltlS td¡ .,.

Wlra!!iå!|L!:lAt-!.e-!¡!t15.:,3!-Y!.Ë!-Ii-*"

l!.i lI] Ðpjrrtl À{f l1 lirìu'rlÏ¿¡:l.l

It'! i¡fte i,{:r¡Ê\: VJhdl í¡{¡Fl a l-'¡ Iherapy

¡l'\ irnp leilri\. iþÊr(ùrr¡tñg {}ltlirr{lel &-.

¡l': t¡rle !*ilî): V.tlìdl"i ih+ l¡ift3lf¡tll11 $-tt..

!!1 liuÉ.ì€!,1Ê!ì-!ljlt-r.r!!]l ! lÊL4p'y Jlpllall

V;e*s -

.!,il

il

J.l

.iì

I i¡¡l r't{¡{':,:. rq':ii".l'¡--!.:

51 3.0
¡r¡tr I i lr¡i -'i¡!i¡¡t !

Video Shares

¡

-t
\t

:ì

Þ vrews

8.0

- !1t¡: il

Avg Watch Time

0B:12
.liir¡ ì 'r¡rì ¡ ;lt!r ìì l!r. :': t¡r, ¡'ri

!ù ::!aié

-Ì$¡ I .'Lfr Ð .,trn :5 .lrn i'! }s ??

{P Frnr

@ Followrn

Q Fctlowrr

{r¡¡

t 3 frum å?K

$ *rorivrdFltr

FMr

¡ tfrãú 13

S lnüoundmelrrgrl

mcs{aErf

t I from,l

Q lnboundmrmrg:r

mtrcñ90¡

17K 10 2,*Lo/o 2.5 La/¡

f) fagr:ngrgrmtnt ttt. $ Fort *ngrgrm$rt r¡tl

angrgrmailt r*t* *flgrgrmaflt rltr

t 1.13 from 3"i$iiî t t.t fnrm :,$:ìi.r

SFortangrgimrntrüt ipturtcngrgrmrnt

engrgrat*rt rrtc ¡ngtg*írfit¡

" 
t.t1 ¡o¡¡ .-il"ir I 2llrsml$

Q furtengrg¡mrntntc Q Portcng.rgrmrnt¡

rñgrg¡mcflt råt+ s¡rgrgrmerlt

1.5K 4 4.f.2o/o 4t
fotlorvcrc

t l from tr.Sli

1.7K 6 3.03o/o 1
fall¡rrrr¡

ûlrõ¡n1.fK ¡ 6frol'rl? t 5.?t frsm S. T6'Ì.4 ¡ Ifrðnr!



Website Anal¡rtics

Which page is the mçst popular?

Pag€

/aofil8çl

/sdrn¡{¡¡slråt*vtlsPrYlt{n

/€tYlrgnn!Ênlå¡

/holr*dli

JdeítA¡

/cøriû:Fdõta

lcamÊrg

,Ð{mnunlly"lrÈåiltr

/.¡êtfc+nêlh¿6È{¿älk

ieif erson cûur¡ty heðlth deFãrlmenl

iëffersßn cou{¡ty nr* healti dÊpartrnenl

iefferssn cûurrty þirti ceÊincâte

a¡nold hêalth d€partmÊ$t

ichd

ièffrolìÊalth.órg

jefferson ctunty viìal iecords

,effsrson county dêpartm€nt of heãllh

ielfco health depårtrnent

jefferstn county he*lth dêpt

¡efferson c6uûty n¡esouri h¿ãÍth deFsrlmenl

r &iq¡ :

Mo*l Fopular pages with title breakdown

IuËrs I NÈfrUslt¿

J.fiersûfi tor¡rity

goñlact U9 -
Heâllll

lftâl ÊÄa$ðt -
touití tirsäl!

Hoir de !...: -
FEsntl

E$virçnneôlål -
çoùÃlf l-ltâiln

:K ?r

Pðgû T¡th

J*lfnson t*snty H€ålth üdpårl-

çùntåf? u3 - JÊlfêrrsn cûüîly -
vilål fte{ord9 - Jã{te{9+¡ csün{.,

En'¡¡rsrxnÊntal - J.€ftErsafl t{irn,

Itgr gs 1.,.? * J*ll¡Êon C¡ffiï .-

Dsr¡tr' - JêftÊr3on Cûuñly Hestt-

CgTllTç Ðàlå - ,r€fïårEûo tsl...

Cðr¿€rt 3 - Jelfe$rn g€uÍty H.

llril'tii Ëducati¡¡t - Jslfßrsff t.,

Jr{fcr }Yåffnêss llåK - JÉff€t$û-

Level Å Compliance
!55.Ê:; ìl{?.341 i:iilj:: åär::ii*! 904 ilåg¿rr

9? ;S5!réÉ dàne

fr 4 lrror¡

* J warnrngs

e 35 ¡¡eed: ¡ev¡erv

LevelAA Campliance
ni-,e\ :129,4'IS r:-'irr: aile.i¡rrg 5S4 íi¡g¡:sr

? 3 ¡srrer d*ûe

ù 2 zrra,ç

íl,t I ltarnings

,F-. tt teeds revie,.t

a/
a iôû{¡tlg!

I 1lmrir"ntîantrl

O ,ilra¡r"dor

I ldËfir¡

a Jffiidl9dâlt
a /ç¡cÇÊtç

I /Èsîñ{niiy'tFtlNb

a 6,rll.rt

Påg|rlê$û

0 3t{ ¡ll(

Fågcv¡Êrr3

,¡

è

3,

6.

?.

I.

t
rf.

2

{.

¡

õ.

?

ó.

f.

iû.

o
6,695

7å

93

1ç1

3õU

1?A

5?1

105

311

21

389

?å

17

1(

11

't1

1û

'I0

10

.1ü

1t

o

Query lmprcesionc Clidts .



JCHD Mobile App Anal¡rtics

2,500

2,000

1,500

1,000

500

0

)u\y6.23 Oct17.23 )an23.23 ltÀar21.23 )un20.23 July3.23

Google Business Profi le Anal¡rtics

,i.'

Hillsboro Office: 9O4 lnteractions

Rå51 5 tr3

iiÉ, 193 @ 2,679 a. 1,41 5

calls
+s96

wehsile visils f¡om
profile

-99É

messâg€s

+50%

profìle views

+g%

q¡ 597
calls
-1*

t'í 348
weþsite visits from
profile

+1096

ê 193
people asksd for

dirertians
+169É

searcheç

+2%

Arnold Office: I,Z+O lnteract¡ons

F2 ø 299
people asked for

directions
-49å

@ 3,660 q 1,991

messâEes

No change

profile views
-2?"

searehes

+1%



ffi'*,il',
,.F,T,1l,tlì,,,,, 

,

JUNE CLINICAL BOARD REPORT

Month Reporting: June 2023

Date:07 /21/23

Reported By: M. Melissa Parmeley, Clinical Services Manager

Jefferson County Health Department will chompion positive health
outcomes and behoviors through innovotive programs ond community

engogement.

MONTHLY UPDATE

An 06/23/23, JCHD completed a Missouri Department of Health

and Senior Services review from the Section for Women's Health of
the Show Me Health Women (SMHW) and Wise Woman (WW)

Programs and Contract. This review involved an on-site record

review of participant charts for the past 3 years. This review also

included an eligibility and billing review. All sections met with 100o/o

compliance. Special thanks to Lisa Rhodes, SMHW Coo¡'dinator for
JCHD for her diligent work in preparing for this review.

Show Me Healthy Women (SMHW) offers free breast and cervical

cancer screenings for Missouri women who meet age, income and

insurance guidelines.

WISEWOMAN (Well-lntegrated Screening and Evaluation for
Women Across the Nation) provides heart disease and stroke
prevention health screeninqs and education to clients of the Show

CONTRACT/ GRANT

Title X; The Right Time (TRT)

Show Me Healthy Women (SMl-lw)

Wise Woman flffW)

CLINICAL SECTION

- PROGRAMS
FPHS

FAMILY PLANNING

- Title X

- The Right Time
- Show Me Healthy Women
- Wise Woman

Maternal, ChiH e. Family Health

Communicable Disease

Access to Care

Jefferson County Health Department

405 Main Street, Hillsboro, MO 63050

Phone: 636-797-3737 Fax: 636-797-4631

wwwjeffcohealth.org



Me Healthy Women (SMHW) program, Missouri's National Early

Breast and Cervical Cancer Control Project.

lf you would like to learn more about these programs¡ please visit:
ch^\^, f\i4^ u^.1+h., \^/^'-^h I U^¡l+h Qr (aninr Carr¡i¡ac /mn nnrr\

WISEWOMAN I Health &. Senior Services (mo,qov)

The JCHD lmmunization Program continues to have an open RN

position posted. The JCHD Nursing staff are doing a great job of
filling this gap. The position has been posted since May with
limited interest and only one interview. We are anticipating a

significant increase in immunization appointments coming in the
next 2 months due to back-to-school needs. We were notified
recently that there may be a short supply of State funded vaccines

for the 317 program this fall. The adult immunization program is

working with Jefferson College to provide on-site rabies

vaccinations for the veterinary program starting in July.

The TB program case management included the following in June:

Active TB Direct Observation Therapy: 1

Latent TB Direct Observation Therapy Cases: 2

Latent TB lnvestigations: 10

Potential new cases: 6

Closed Cases: 3

Contact investigations: 0

The Lead program at JCHD tested 12 children at JCHD locations in

June with no elevated results. The Program is currently managing 90

open cases, with 5 new cases opened in June and 3 cases closed in

June.

The JCHD Mobile Wellness Program was in the community for a

total of 14 days in June. The program saw 79 patients with 15 of
those being new patients to the program. Locations visited in June

included residential facilities and participation in a Family

Engagement event. An increase was noted in the number of
physicals seen in June (17). Additional visit types included well visits,

Vaccines for Children (VFC/317)

Adult lmmunization Contract (AlG)

EPA Superfund Lead Health Education

CHIP CORE Public Health

Program Support 23-24

Local Public Health Disparities;

Program Support 23-24

ELC;AIG

Missouri Mini Grant Prevent Ed

GENERAL CLINIC

- lmmunizations
- Tuberculosis (TB)

- Lead

- Wellness Labs

- Sexually Transmitted
Diseases (STD/STI)

- Perinatal Hepatitis B

- Child Care Health
Consultation (CCHC)

MaternaL, ChiLd e. Family Health

Communicable Disease

Access to Core

lnjury Prevention

COMMUNITY CLINIC

- Mobile Wellness
- Communicable Disease

Testing
- Prevention
- Community Clinics



ounry
Health

D Ë PA TI'I' NT

Jefferson County Health Department will champion positive heolth
outcomes and behovtors through innovative programs and community

engagement.

sick visits, check-ups for medication refills, blood pressure checks,

diabetes screenings and lead screenings.

On June 7th the Mobile Wellness Van was involved in a vehicle
incident that resulted in damage to the van. Since then, the team
has been extremely flexible and has continued community events
by utilizing a sprinter van. Although there is less room in the
sprinter van, the team has been coordinating with locations to
ensure appropriate space is available for patient needs. Patients that
need additional services are being seen at the Hillsboro and Arnold

office locations by the team one daylweek. The Mobile Wellness

team has begun the process to evaluate cost and needs for a new

mobile unit for this program. The team is planning to evaluate
future grant opportunities to plan for the replacement of the mobile
wellness van in the future.

The new member of the community clinical team is the Prevention

Specialist who transitioned from the Health Education team. She has

started to make connections with the Children's Division for
collaboration with the Wellness and Dental Programs in the future.

The Prevention report for the Missouri Mini grant for the
Community Vaping Education Campaign is attached for review. The

program has collected 137 vape devices so far since the campaign

started in August 2022. These devices were all disposed of through
the Jefferson County Health Department's partnership with
Walgreens.

Project Life Saver

Materna[, Child 8¿ Family Heolth

Communicoble Diseose

Access to Care

lnjury Prevention

Jefferson County Health Department

405 Main Street, Hillsboro, MO 63050

Phone: 636-797 -3737 Fax: 636-797-4631

wwwjeffcohealth.org



One training session was completed with Curve Electronic Dental

Record System to learn about reporting and billing mechanisms
within the system. One additional traíning is being scheduled for
August.

The Dental Program has two posted openings for two Dental

Assistants. These openings have been posted since 06/29123 with
only a single applicant for each and only one interview currently
scheduled. Despite these openings, the limited dental team still saw

110 patients and completed 407 procedures in June.

The dental staff participated in the community Family Fun event in

June. lt was a great event for kids and parents who were also able to
get connected with resources they needed. There were many

different JCHD departments and community partners

present. Dental was able to provide attendees with dental
appointments scheduled for Medicaid and no insurance
children. The team also handed out 80 toothbrush bags at this
event.

Sealant and Tele dentistry

CHIP CORE Public Health

DENTAL

- Pediatric Mobile Dental

- Sealant

- Adult Mobile Dental

Maternol, Child &. Fomily Heolth

Access to Core

çr¡ir., :r i:¡i Ch.¡¡lb

'rir:¡ !r i¡!:
hltt

ffi

qt
arilñ¡l*rs

a.
s(3

Aab

to.bl¡rô

HealthierMO I Missouri FPHS Model



tv¡
I
I

.\\SHOW ME HEALTHY WO

What is Show Me Healthy Women?
Show Me Healthy Women (SMHW) began in 1992, and is Missouri's implementation of the
National Breast and Cervical Cancer Early Detection Program (NBCCEDP).1 lt provides free
breast and cervical cancer screenings throughout Missouri, for women meeting certain age,

income and insurance guidelines.z SMHW is funded by the Centers for Disease Control and

Prevention (CDC) and several national, regional and local partner organizations.

Who qualifies for Show Me Healthy Women?

Figure 1 shows the estimated number3 of Missouri women eligible for, and number screened by
SMHW. To be eligible for SMHW services, women must meet all of the following guidelines:

o lncome at or below 250 percent of the federal poverty level for household income.

. Age 35 to 64, or older if they do not receive Medicare Part B.

¡ No insurance to cover program services.

All women who meet the above criteria are eligible for services regardless of provider location

Where are services available?

o Providers in 90 counties plus the City of St. Louis offer services for Show Me HealthyWomen.
¡ There are 200 provider locations throughout the state, including local public health

agencies, federally qualified health centers, hospitals, private physician offices and not-for-
profit health centers.

A full listing of providers is available on the SMHW website: Health.Mo.Gov/showmehealthvwomen

What services are offered?

Figure 2 shows the number of screening and diagnostic services provided by SMHW, from 2019 through 2021-2

Who benefits from Show Me Healthy Women?

¡ Based on the U.S. Census Bureau population estimates in2021, approximately 97,786

Missouriwomen, aged 35- 64 (6.5 percent), are eligible for SMHW services.a
r Statewide, SMHW provides services for about 5,500 to 6,500 women each year.2

¡ About 100 breast cancers and 40 to 60 cervical cancers are identified and referred for treatment

each year.

Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services
912 Wildwood Drive I Jefferson City, MO 65109

Screening services

r Clinical breast exams (CBE)
r Screening mammograms for women age 50-64
o Screening mammograms for women 40-49

using donated funds, if available
o Pap tests
r Pelvic exams

Diagnostic services

¡ Specialist consultation (breast and cervical)
r Diagnosticmammograms
o Ultrasound
r Fine needle aspiration
r Cold knife conization (diagnostic purposes)

r Breast biopsies
. Loop electrode biopsy (LEEP)
¡ Colposcopy (with or without biopsy)

31712023

--



H¡spanic*1White Other*African-Amer¡Gn

1,2453,170 204r SMHW Women 1,575

5,/ß58,885¡ Missoür¡ Women 26,Í72 93,783

F¡gure 1. Estimâted Number of Missouri Women Eligible for and percent

served by SMHW, by Race and Ethnicity, 2020

!o
Èo
Eo
Ê
ô
3
o
E

tr
o

ñ
c
o
oÀ
Etd
I
E
2

Show Me HealthY Women
A free breast and ceruical cancer screening program

f Current Population Survey Estimates are based on annual American Communily Survey samplingfor 2020, by the U.S- Census Bureau
* ,,Other" inc[udes clients who reported: American Indian/Alaska Native, Native Hawaiían/Pacific Islander, Asian, and Two or more races.

** Híspanic ethnicity ß àsked as a sepqrøte questionfrom race and may include any or all combinations reportedþr race.

References
tU.S. 

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. National Breast and Cervical Cancer Early Detection Program.

http ://www. cd c.oov/ca ncer/nbccedo/ Retri eved J anuary 21, 2023.

-

-Missour¡ 
Department of Health and Senior Services. Show Me Healthy Women Program.

www.health.mo.oov/showmehealthvwomen Retrieved January 21, 2023.
y, CPS 2020 Ànnuat Sociat and Economic Supptement (ASEC).

http:i/www.census.qov/cps/data/cpstablecreator.html Retrieved January 21, 2023.

Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services
Jefferson City, MO 65109

3t7t2023

-

Figure 2. Services Provided by Show Me Healthy l/l/omen, 2019-
2021

L3,726

9,132

6,320
7,254

4,455
5,6L4 4,gt7

467 23

16,OOt

14,OOO

t2,oæ
10,ooo
gooo

6,OOO

4.OOO

2,OOO

û¡

Ìt
l¡¡uô
À
ô
ot

-ct
E
z

=$$'

912 Wildwood Drive

-



Do gou qualífg for
WISEWOMAN?
To qualifr, you must be a female resident of
Missouri between the ages of 40-64 years old and:

. Currently enrolled in the Missouri Breast
and Cervical Cancer Screening program
(Show Me HealthyWomen)

. Uninsured, or unable to afford the costs of
preventative screenings because of high
deductibles or copays (underinsured)

Díd gou know?
Heart disease, also known as cardiovascular
disease (CVD), is the number one killer of
Americans

More than half of all CVD deaths are women

CVD includes:
Stroke
High blood pressure

C o n gestiv e he art failure
Hardening of the blood vessels

Other diseases of the circulatory system

One in three adult women have some form of
CVD

A woman's risk of CVD increases with age

Choose the Path to
Healthg Lívín7...

$ie'.{#-
i'¡3"{*%gf{tqF#'

Sched,ut" rrf^tar checkups
a^d screeníngs

You can take advantage of the Missouri Breast
and Cervical Cancer Program and Missouri
WISEWOMAN Program in one combined visit.

Eat healthg
Eat at least five servings of fruits and vegetables,
along with lean protein sources,low fat dairy
products, whole grains and healthy fats. Choose
healthier cooking methods like baking and
grilling.

Become n^ore actíve
Strive for 30 minutes of moderate physical
activity on most days of the week. Begin with
small changes that increase your everyday
activities like taking the stairs or parking your
car further from the entrance. Talk to a medical
provider before starting any exercise program.

Stop srnokíng
Quitting smoking is one of the most important
things that you can do for your health. Breaking
this one habit can help you live longer and better
and lower your chances of having a heart attack,
stroke or cancer.

Whg be a WÍSEWOMAN?
Heart disease is a major health problem for
women, especially in Missouri.

Heart disease claims the lives of more
women than cancer, chronic respiratory
diseases, Alzheimer's disease, and diabetes
combined.

Preventive health care is critical for
identiffing those at risk and intervening
early.

WISEWOMAN offers services to prevent
heart disease and other major health
problems including pre-diabetes and weight
gain.

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

MORE THAN

HALF
CVD DEATHS
ARE WOMEN LIFE'S SIMPLE SEVEN

FOR REDUCING CVD

FROM THE AMERICAN

HEART ASSOCIATION

1. Get active

2. Eat better

3. Lose weight

4, Stop smoking

5. Control cholesterol

6. Reduce blood sugar

7, Manage blood pressure



@
WlifW{lfi^N

www h ealth. mo. gov/livi ng/healthcond iseases/

chronic/wisewoman

BECAUSE YOUR

HEALTH IS
PRICELESS

OUR HEALTH SCREENINGS

ARE FREE

e ll-lntegrated Screening and

valuation for WOMen Across

e Nation

What ís WÍSEWOMAN?

Our goal is to help you decrease your risk
of heart disease and other chronic illnesses
with FREE, preventative screenings.
WISEWOMAN provides information and
tools to help you:

. Eat healthy

. Stay active

. Lose weight

. Quit smoking

WISEWOMAN offers you FREE
preventative screenings for:

Blood pressure
Cholesterol
Glucose (blood sugar)
Body Mass lndex (BMl)

These additional services for healthier
living are also available without charge

. Lifestyle program

. Nutrition education

. Physical activity resources

. Smoking-cessationprograms

Alternate forms of this publication for persons with disabilities may

be obtained by contacting the Missouri Department of Health and

Senior Services al 57 3-522-2845.

Hearing- and speech-impaired citizens can dial 711.

Missouri Department of Health

and Senior Services
WSEWOMAN
P.O. Box 570

Jefferson City, Missour¡ 651 02-0580

866-726-9926

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY/AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER

Services provided on a nondiscriminatory basis.

a

a

a

Funding was made possible by grant
#6 NU58DP006650-01-01 from the

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention.

#537 01/2019

BE WISE ABOUT
YOUR HEALTH

ã,

-
v-

wl5twollAN'
Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services



Missouri Mini-Grant Pros ram Final Report
tY2023

Thirty days after the conclusion of program activities (no later than July 31't), each funded program

must submit to their Prevention Resource Center a Final Program Report. Failure to submit this report

will result in loss of funding for future programming.

Registered Coalition Name (as it appears on the registry): Jefferson County Drug Prevention Coalition

(JCDPC)

Title of Program / Activity Conducted: Community Vaping Education Campaign

Prevention Resource Center: PreventEd

Prevention Resource Center Prevention Specialist: Kristin Bengtson

Grant Contact Person: Kristin Bengtson

E m a i I : kbengtson@prevented. org

Please answer the fotlowing questions as they apply to the narrative in the grant application.

ldentify the strategy/program implemented as a result of this funding. The

strateg¡es/programs implemented through this grant are as follows:

a. lmplementation of an educational anti-vape campaign in Jefferson County Middle and

High Schools. This campaign provides information to youth, caregivers, and youth

advocates as to the toxic chemicals contained in vape juices, health risks involved, and

discusses the mental health issues involved with using vape products.

b. lnstalling locking vape disposal boxes in local middle and high schools and other

community organizations. At this point, we have boxes installed in five local school

districts (  high schools, 5 middle schools, and 2 alternative schools), one local library

and the local community college (two separate campuses) is participating in the

educational aspect of the campaign.

c. Providing information to schools, students, and parents about the r¡sks of vaping

through formal and informal educational events such as open houses, community

events through the means of hand-outs, presentations, etc. Meetings with school

officials have been conducted and literature and handouts have been provided. Also,

community officials, such as library directors have been contacted about the program

and been provided with literature also and been asked to meet with as well. A

community event was held at Spring Hills Presbyterian Church in October 2022 (Parent's

Night Out) and literature was passed out to parents in attendance. A Parent Education

Seminar was held at the Spring Hills Presbyterian Church in March of 2023 and literature

was passed out to parents in attendance and the campaign was discussed verbally.

Vaping presentat¡ons were held at Ridgewood Middle School in March and May o12023

and Windsor High School in June 2023. Averbal presentation was given, and handouts



were passed out at Fox High School in March 2023. A Family Engagement Event was

held at the Salvation Army in June 2023 and handouts were passed out.

2. Briefly describe how the strategy was implemented. What, if any, deviations from the original
plan occurred? How many people were served?

a. JCDPC staff implemented our strategy by using information from the monthly Vaping &

Dabbing Workgroup Meetings, monthly Teen Coalition Meetings and contacting school

personnel who had previously communicated an interest in the campaign. Once the
vaping disposal boxes and acrylic flyers were ordered, JCHD staff members started

working on flyers and posters for the campaign. The Jefferson County Teen Coalition

was also part of this process as well.
Once the vaping disposal boxes and acrylic flyers were received and all the flyers,

posters, and handouts were printed offand received meetings were requested and

scheduled with local school personnel, as well as library directors and the local

community college. A Food Safety Task Force Meeting was also held in October of this

year at Jefferson County with local businesses where this campaign was discussed, and

handouts were provided to about 30 different organizations'
b. Our timeline deviated from the original plan of having the boxes installed in all 11 school

districts located in Jefferson County. However, the local community college is

participating in the educational aspect of the campaign and a local library is also

participating in the campaign. Also, the mentioned evaluation did not take place.

c. With five local schools, the library, and the local community college participating in the

campaign, it is estimated that 23,O99 youth/young people and community members

benefit from this program. This surpasses the L0,000 targeted in the original plan. The

youth in the Jefferson County Teen Coalition also wrote, produced, and shot 3 short

video clips for the campaign. These will be sent out as "pop-up" ads throughout
Jefferson County and have the ability to reach thousands more youth and community

members.

3. Describe the process and outcome data in detail (if unsure of what these terms mean, contact

the Prevention Resource Center). The outcome data is that 137 vapes were collected and

disposed of since this campaign started in August 2022. These devices were all disposed of
through Jefferson County Health Department's partnership with Walgreens'

4. What changes have been made in the strategy/program as a result of the evaluation? How

willthe results listed above be susta¡ned? N/A

5. What type of training or technical assistance are needed to continue moving forward? N/A



Mini-Grant Prosram Final Reoort Demosra ohic Paee

lndicate the number of individuals in the following groups who received services from this
program:

(Report non duplicated numbers served for each event. Duplicote pages os needed for multiple events.)

Age 0-4

Age 5-11

Age L2-t4 2,363

3,856Age 15-L7

Age 18-20 3,680

Age 2L-24

Age 25-44

Age 45-64

Age 65 & over

L3,200Unknown

Male

Female

Gender Unknown

White

Black or African Am.

NH/Other Pacific

Asian

American lndian

More than One Race

Other Race

Race UnknownHispanic or Latino

Not Hispanic or Latino

Ethnicity Unknown

rlrlll,fr)lilitII t;Y

il



ounty
ealth PubltcHealt!

@
DEPA RTM NT

Commun¡ty Services Board Report- July 2o.23
(Analytics and Updates from June 2A231

The Community Services Department consists of our Communicable Disease Prevention Team,

Environmental Public Health Team, Public Health Preparedness Planner and the Special

Healthcare Needs Team. This team manages the non-clinical public health programs.

cundation of Public Health Module Areas of Capability and Expertise:

Communicable Disease Prevention: On June 26,2023, the CDC issued a health alert to share

identification of locally acquired cases of Malaria in Florida and Texas. Malaria is a mosquito-borne

disease caused by a parasite. People with Malaria often experience high fevers, chills, and flu-like illness.

While these are the first cases of locally acquired malaria since 2OO3, there are around 2OOO cases of
malaria that are treated in the US each year, mainly individuals who have traveled to areas where

Malaria is endemic.

Warming temperatures and wetter climates are favorable breeding conditions for mosquitos and may

lead to increased mosquito population and transmission of diseases not previously found in the US.

However, the risk of Malaria in Jefferson County remains low.

Malaria is not spread from person to person like a cold or the flu, and requires the bite of an infected

mosquito to get sick. The best way to prevent Malaria is to avoid getting bitten by mosquitoes.
o Keep doors and windows closed andlor install screens.
. Use insect repellent when outdoors.
¡ Wear long sleeve shirts or long pants when appropriate.
. Reduce mosquito breeding grounds in your yard by dumping out areas that may contain standing

water,
lf you suspect you have Malaria, contact your healthcare provider immediately. Like many other
communicable diseases, if Malaria is left untreated, it may cause severe complications or death.

Malaria is a reportable condition in Missouri, which means after being diagnosed, your provider reports

the positive test result to the Jefferson County Health Department. You will then receive a call from the
communicable disease team to conduct a short interview and answer any questions you may have. Our

interview process has a primary goal of collecting important information that will help with further
surveillance and disease prevention.

lf a resident of the county tested positive for Malaria or West Nile Virus we would increase

mosquito control spraying and surveillance in the area to increase protection to residents.

Mission: Capacity to prevent and stop the spread of disease through strategies such as surveillance,

investigation, education, and interventions.
Programs: Communicable Disease lnvestigation, Vector Control, Animal Bite Investigations
Funding Sources: Public Health Emergency Preparedness {PHEP) MO DHSS Contract, Epidemiological and

Laboratory Capacity Enhancing Detection Expansion (ELC-EXP) MO DHSS Contract.

epartment will champion
posltive health outcomes and behaviors through

innovative programs and community engagement

ea trson OU



Communicable Disease Surveillance Summary Report

F¡*iìi',
t Healtl, i
tr.,lï"1?t*'

Champion ¡rositive heaitir outcomes anrJ irelraviors tlrrough lnno\¡ative programs and

communil.y engagement

Communicable Disease Surveillance Summary Report
JetÌèrson CorurtY, Mi ssouri

June 2023

NOTES ON THE DATA:

o All data and information are conditional and may change as more reports are received.

r Case definitions ¿re established by the Mssouri Deparbnent of Health and Senior Services' (DHSS) Communicable Disease Investigation

Reference Manual. The totals reflect the number ofìonfrmed and probable cases reported; suspect cases are not included.

r Data is r.eported in epiderniologic weeks establislred by the CDC's Morbidity and Mortality Weekly Report Oiß{wR). The MMV/R week

starts on a S¡nday aåd ends oriSaturday. Values for \4lVlVR week range from I to 53, although most years consist of 52 weeks. The 2023

MMWR c¡lendar began on January 1,2023.
¡ Case date may be based on the onset date, diagnosis datq specimen date, or test date.

r Excluded from this report are Sexually Transmiúed Dseases, Influenza, and COVID-19.
o lefferson County Heith Department monitors all reportable disease cases year-round. Tigures 1,. and l. include detailed views of disease s

or contlitions thát may bo of importance during the iime of year this report is published V¿riatlos such as outbre¿lcs or the seasonality of
commmicable diseases may aff'ect the numbei of cases per month anúcall for a more in-depth look Seasonal change in the incidence of
infoctious diseases is common.

JCHD Communicable Disease Suneillance Swnmary Report Page l1



Table 1. Number of Enteric Cases by Month'
Jefferson County, Missouri

I year- to- Date alerts represent ån increase of at least one standard det'iatron for total cases in the cunent year compared to the same timè period in the äve

prevror¡s yeâIs.

Table 2. Number of Respiratory and Systemic Disease Cases by Month'
Jefferson CountY, Missouri

Disease or Condition

YGarb Datê ComÞâr¡ion

Eñãd

ËF
înGE¡
E r\¡

=dl
åH

¡dl
*H gä YTD 2023

YTD5
Prsvious

Year Mean
YTD Alertl

Ca mpvlobacteriosis I 3 6 3 2 16 11.6

0 0 0 0 0 1

Cvclosporiasis U 0 0 0 0 0 0.6

E. Coli 0157:H7 0 0 U 0 0 0 0.6

E. Coli Shiea ToxÍn + 0 0 0 0 0 0

Gia rd iasis 0 0 0 0 0 0.4

Hepat¡tis A Acute 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Listeriosís u 0 0 0 0 o.2

Salmonellosis f 3 1 16 tt.2

Shieellosis 0 0 0 U 0 0 o_4

Yersiniosis 0 1 n 0 0 1 1.8

Enterlc Totab 2 7 7 1[ 4 33 30.8

Disease or Condition

Ycarlo Dlte Comparison

È

åH
Êsact
E r\¡

;E fû

åH
ìaô
ÊH

ûdtgs YTD 2023
YTD 5

Previous
Year Mean

YTDAlert

Coccidioidomvcosis 0 0 0 0 0 0

Haemophilus lnfluenzae, lnvasive 0 T 0 n 3 3.2

Lesionellosis 0 0 0 0 0 0 r.2

Pertussis 0 T 0 n 0 T 9.6

Staoh Aureus. VISA 0 0 0 0 0 0 L.2

Streptococcus Pneumoniae, I nvasive 2 3 I 0 10 L6.2

Streptococcê I Toxic Shock Synd rome 0 0 0 I 1 o.2

Varicella U 0 0 0 0 2 1.6

ResDiratorv ând Swtomic Totâb 2 5 0 2 0 L7 33.2



Disease or Condition

VGar to :0,ât€"Co¡nþirlson

Þ
8R
ÈF

ËngR
ll¡ rÌì

,äH
b tlì¡N
ER

olrÌ
åË YTD ZO23

YTD 5

Prevlou¡
Year
Mean

YTD Alert

Anaplasma Phagocvtophilum 0 0 U 0 0 0 0

Babesiosis 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.2

Ehrlichia Chaffeensis 0 0 L t 5 7 8.8

Ehrlichia Ewineii 0 0 0 0 0 o.2

Ehrlichiosis Anaolasmosis Undetermined 0 0 0 1 0 t 0.8

Rockv Mountain Sþotted Fever 0 0 0 0 ¿ 2 3.4

Tularemia 0 0 0 0 ñ 0

Veútor-BornÈ Totab o 0 I 2 7 10 13.4

Table 3. Number of Vector-Borne Cases by Montho
Jefferson County, Missouri

Table 4. Number of Other/Miscellaneous Cases by Month,
Jefferson County' Missouri

Disease or Condition

$x
lngR

¡É ¡tt

å$
> rfJ

gH $ä

Yçrrt

YTD 2023

YTD 5
Proviou¡

Yâür
Mean

YIDAlert

Animal Bítes 2A 18 24 22 LL 119 81.8

MOTT 2 6 1 4 15 10.6

Rabies Animal 0 0 0 0 0 o.2

Rabies Post Exposure Prophvlaxis 1 2 2 5 o LI 4.6

TB Disease 0 0 0 0 0 0.6

TB lnfection 1 1 2 3 2 Lr 2t.4
'OtherJMlscellanêous Totåli 24 27 30 31 LI 156 119.2



Fi gure 1. Campylobacteriosis
Jefferson County, Mssouri

Campylobacter infectior¡ or campylobacteriosis, is caused by Campylobactcr bacteria. Campylobacteriosis is one of the most common causes of
dianiräal illness in the United States. There are 21 Campylobacter species; howevçr, Campylobacter jejuni and Campylobactor coli are the t¡ro

species that most ofte¡r infect humans. Almost all persons infecte¡l with Campylobacter recover without any specific treatonent' Antimicrobial

therapy is warranted only for patients with severe disease or those at high risk for severe disease, such as those with immune systoms swerely

weakened from medications or other illnesses. There were 2 cases of Campylobacteriosis reported durìng .Iune 2023 in Jefferson County. During

the prwious 5 years, the number of cases has ranged from 0 to I per month. A year-to-date alert has been noted for Campylobacteriosis. Ie1rto-
date ¿lerts are present when the total cases in the current year are more than one standard deviation above the me¿n for the same time period in the

prwious five years.

Jefferson County, Missouri

CampylobacÈrlosis Cases
2A22,2A23, and Previous S-Year Mean

ø
õ()
t
0t
€
fz

7

6

5

4

3
)
1

0

CC $" sù-{ {e{ ..'. '""..,1-"""-"".1"ð";C
Month of Report

-2022 

+2O2? ó,.ò'. Prev¡otis5-yeär Mean

JCHD Communicable Disease Sun¡eillance Summary Report Page l6



Figure 2. Salrnonellosis
Jefferson County, Mssouri

S¿lmonclla are a gram-negative, rod-shaped bacterì¿ which can cause illness in both anim¿ls and humans. Nontyphoidal salmonellosis (NTS)

refers to illnesseslaused by all serotypes ofSalmonella (S.) orceptfor S. Typhi, S. Paratyphi A, S. Paratyphi B, and S. Paratyphi C. There were 2

cases of Salmonellosis rqrorted during lune 2023 n Jefferson County. During the previous 5 years, the numbel of cases reported has ranged from

0 to 11 pø' month. There are two mult-state outb,rcaks of Salmonella currently active. An outbreak of Salmonella linked to raw cookie dough was

posûod lVfay 23,2023. Cases h¿ve been reported in six states, including Missouri. Public health ofücials are also investigating multistate outbreaks

ãf Salrnonetla linked to contact with backyard poulky. Cases have been reported in 45 states, including Mssouri. A year-to-date ¿lert has been

noted for Salmonellosis. Ye¿r-to-date alerta are present when the tot¿l cases in the currørt year are more than one standard dsviation above the

mean for the same time period in the previous five years.

Jef{erson County, Missouri

Salmonellosis Cases
2AZZ,2O23, and Pr€vious s-Yeâr Mean

ð
o(J
o
03
Ê
lz

L2

10

6

4

2

0

o.*o**on *sô 'ns 
{e{ '"" '"" È1n,""P'o,fi":,,"""

MÒntlì 0f Report

-2t22 

<-?023 '¡a"." Pfev¡ous5-yeår Mean

JCHD Communicable Disease Surveillance Summary Reporl Page l7

ADDITIONAL DATA SOURCES AND INFORÀ,IATION

JefTerson County Health Deparlmerrt's Covid-l9 Data Dashboard
httrrs ;l/wrrw. i eff'cohealth. orglcovid I 9-data

JefÏerson County Health Department's InfluerizaData Dashboard
hl1ps : r/wvvw. i effbohealth. ors,'fl u-seasou-info

Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services, Communicable Disease Investigation Reference Manual:

https:1ihealth.mo. govllivinslhe¿rlthcondiseases¡'communicable,,contmunicabledisea.selcdmantraliitldex.phn



Environmental Public Health

Environmental Public Health:
. On July 11, 2023, the U.S, Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) conducted a town hall

meeting to allow public discussion and feedback on their proposed plan to address lead

and other heavy metals in private wells in Southwest Jefferson County. The public

comment period has been extended to August 4,2023. Members of the JCH D

Environmental team were in attendance to provide Lead education. See attached EPA

publication for additional information,
. Piloting a grading system program with our food establishments. The goal of the program is

to provide increased education during inspections with an anticipated outcome of lowering

corrective actions (violations) during future inspections. This process provides a "9rade" for

the establishment to display. During this pilot period food establishments are voluntarily
displaying their grade. We are collecting feedback from establishments after each

inspection.

Mission: Capacity to reduce harmful exposures and foster safe and health environments that protect
communities.
Programs: Food Program (Jefferson County Food Code, Food and beverages Permits, Temporary Permits,

Farmers Market Master Training, and ServSafe Certifications), Water Sample Laboratory Services (Private and

Public Water and Wells), Childcare Sanitation lnspections {CCSI), Lead Assessment and Education, and

Lodging.
Funding Sources: Childcare Sanitation lnspections (CCSI) MO DHSS Contract, Summer Food Services Program
(SFSP) MO DHSS Contract, Children's Health Insurance Program (CHIP) Health Services lnitiative (HSl)-LEAD

MO DHSS Contract, CORE MO DHSS Contract, Superfund Lead Health Education and Voluntary lnstitutional
Control Program (VICP) MO DHSS contract, Environmental lmplementation of Grading System and

Advancement on Conformance with Program Standards (GSAC) FDA contract

Minor Category

Sat¡sfâctory Public Wâte. Såmples

Rout¡ne & Prior¡ty Rouli¡ê lnspecl¡ons

Såt¡stactory lce Såmples

lemporary Food Stand inspectio¡s

Re-¡nsp€dions

Satisfactory Pûvâte Wôter Samples

An¡mðl Bite ¡nvestigations

Fôod seN¡ce complâ¡nts

Fæd sewice plan reviews

Pre-Opening lnspect¡ons

An¡mal Iesting

Sahool TEiningr SeryS¿fe Manager Couse

Market Mâste/ ïrðin¡ng

Routine inspections

ReGlls

Unsðt¡sfactory Prìvate Water Samples

Unsåt¡sfactoty Ice Samples

Total

sum of V¿lúe YoGT sum of Value

22 2S 18 29 24

f0101
00331

236 234 260 218 256

174 173 249 194 260

00000
218713
10400

438 437 540 452 55f

1131

800

155

146

1t9
't05

104

51

41

41

31

33

27

22

20

2884

39.22%

27.74%

5.379ø

5.060to

4.130/.

t.64%

3.61%

1.77Yø

1.4270

1.42%

1.28%

1.14%

1.Ð4%,

4.94ø/o

0.16ó/o

0.76%

0.69%

100.00%

lvlajor Category

ó v"aot
E Lodgitrg
ts L€dsamp¡6/Consultetion
B Låbontory
B Food

Boil Orders: Facil¡ties Conta.ted

Food seoice conìpla¡nts

Food seru¡ce l¡eld v¡sib

Tot¿l

2On-A1 2023-02 2A¿3"03 2023-04 2023-05 2023-06 Toto,

2a 141

I 1f
29

249 1449

255 1305

00
20 5',1

05
541 2959

YeâÍ, ûuarter, Mon...

f¡ select all

v ) 2022

v ! 2023

Major Category

[] Childcare lnspect¡ons

L l l-ood

ü Laboratory

fl Lead Samples/Consultalion

I t-ooging

[f Vector

M¡nor Cateqory

n An¡mal Bite lnvestigal¡ons

n Animal Test¡ng

I Approved tnspectíon

I Boil Orders: Facil¡ties Contac...

n chemical

D Complaints

TolaI by Major Category

1KJ
3

E

OK

Vâtues by Month

Mejorcatqory achild¿¿.elnspeclon1 alood aLaLo¡"tory aLe¿dSômpl¿s/coÍrsullðtion artdgìng aveetor

2g¡
E

Apr 202.1 May 2Õ23 Jun 2023Feb 2023

28t

M¿r2023
Ynuo

0
,aD ?02l

t:ill' Environmental Report
Updated

7 /9/2023

2023 Year To Date Totals by Major and Minor Categories



Environmental Protection Agency Notifications and Fact Sheets

rerEPA
United Stâteg
Ênv¡ronmantål Ptolsction
Agoncy

Règ¡on 7

PUBLIC NOTICE: EPA Seeks Public lnput on Proposed Plan to Protect Public Health from Lead and

Other Metals in Private, Domestic Drinking Water Welþ Across Jefferson County

Southwest Jefferson County Mining National Priorities List (NPLI Superfund Site - Jefferson County, Missouri

The U.S. Environmental protect¡on Agency (EpAt Region 7 is seeking public input on EPA's Proposed Plan to address lead and other heavy

metals in pr¡vâte, domestic drinking water wells at residential propêrties, including child care facilities, at the Southwest Jefferson

County Mining NpL Superfund site, urhich includes all of lefferson County. Historic Iead mining and smelting activities in the Old Leed Belt

dispersed lead mining and smelting waste across areas of southeastern Mìssour¡ that impacted the Ozark Aquifer, an important source of

water for private well owners. Lead is a toxic metal that is harmful if inhaled or swallowed. Lead can pose serious health risks at

low concentrations, partícularly to children under 7 years old, as well as those who are pregnant or nursing. Children under 7 living in this

area should have annual blood tests. On July 11, EPA will host a Public Me€ting to present its plan for responding to res¡dents w¡th

contâminated wells. The publíc is encouraged to attend and provide oral comments, The Jefferson County Heâlth Depârtment will

conduct blood lead testing for children and adults gl@¡:! during the evênt'

EPA PUBLIC MEETING: Tuesday, July 11, 2023- 6 to 8 p.m.

Festus R-Vl School District Performing Arts Center, 501 Westwind Drive, Festus, MO 63028
Entet through Perjorming Arts Center lawer level; the facility is next to the Festus High khool.

At 6 p.m., EPA and its pdrtne¡s will be ovailable to talk with community members in an Open House formot'
At 6:30 p.m., EpA wîlt detiver a presentation dbout the Proposed Plon, followed by an oppoftanity for orcl ond wt¡tten comments to be trãnscribed ¡nto the recÔtd-

COMMENT PERIOD: On June 20, the Proposed Plan and supporting documents will be published online for public review at:

www.epa,gov/superfund/southwestjeffersoncountym¡ning (click on Site Documents & Data and iddministrative Records).

public comments will be accepted for 30 days from Tuesday, June 20, through Thursdan July 2O'2023. EPA will provide its preferred approach

for addressing contaminated groundwater wells, along with the other alternatives that were evaluated. The action is an interim approach in

advance of a final decision. For more information and a Fact Sheet w¡th maps, visit: www.epa.gov/mo/missouri'cleanups.

To comment, provide @! commenþ during the July 11 Public Meeting or send written comments to: Elizabeth Kramer, Commun¡ty lnvolvement

Coordinator, U.S, EpA Region 7, Office of public Affairs (ORA/OPAI, 11201 Renner Blvd., Lenexa, KS 66219 or send via email tor kramer.elizabeth@epa'gov.

IJpon timely requesl the comment period con be extended by an addÌtional 15 to 30 days, Direct questions and requests for site information to: El¡zâbeth

Kramer (9 j.3-55 I-7186 or L-BAO-223-A425); or Steve Sturgess, Remedial Project Manager (913-551-7913 or 1-800-223-0425, or ema¡l: r7-swjcmining@epa'gov).

lf you do not have internet access, you can view site documents online during normal business hours at the following locations: De Soto Public Lib¡a¡y,712

South Main Street, De Soto, MO 63020 (636-586-3858); or EPA Region 7 Records Center, L120I Renner Blvd., Lenexa, KS 66219 (1-800-223-0425). Copies of the

Proposed Plan can be mailed upon request.

FREE Private. Domestic Drinkins Water WellTestingl lf EPA has not already tested your property, and you would like to have your private,

domestic drinking water well and/or residential yard tested for potential lead contamination for/ree, contact EPA (see info above) or EPA's

Contractor, Tetra Tech, at 636-797-8446, or email: r7-swjcmining@epa,gov. EPA ìs committed to providing reasonable occommodations to

individuals with disãb¡tities. tf you require accommodations for the Public Meetìng, inctuding translat¡on ¡nto o Ionguoge other than EnglÌsh'

please contøct EPA to make arrangements.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 7 | 11201. Renner Boulevârd, Lenexa, KS 66219 I Toll-free: 1-800-223-0425



Public Health Preparedness and Special Healthcare Needs

Public Health Preparedness (PHP) - Emergency Preparedness and Response:
. Anne-Marie Denny has transitioned into the role of Public Health Preparedness Planner for

the agency. She has an extensive knowledge of community resources and will be key to
ensuring public health response activities are accessible to all county residents. She has

been attending Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) and MO State Emergency

Management Agency (SEMA) trainings and will begin the re-accreditation process for PPHR

this fall.

Mission: Capacity to promote ongoing community resilience and preparedness, issue and enforce
public health orders, share information with key partners and the general public, and lead the
health and medical response to emergencies
Programs: Public Health Preparedness Planning and Response, Training and Exercises, and Project

Public Health Ready (PPHR) Accreditation
Funding Sources: Public Health Emergency Preparedness (PHEP)MO DHSS Contract, Cities

Fteadiness lnitiative (CRl)MO DHSS Contract, Epidemiological and Laboratory Capacity Enhancing

Detection Expansion (ELC-EXP) MO DHSS Contract.

Linkage to Medical, Behavioral, and Community Resources: Examples of resource

navigation and case management provided to participants for both programs in the month of
June:
. Temporary housing assistance
. Low lncome Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP) for energy assistance
. Mileage reimbursement for medical travel
. Orthodontics
. Highlighted Positive Outcome (generalized for participant privacy):

o A current participant has gained guardianship for themself and is finally able to start
planning their wedding. JCHD, along with other MO advocacy departments, have been

working with this participant for over a year to assist in regaining their independence.

JCHD contracts with MO Department of Health and Senior Services (MO DHSS) to provide

resource navigation to connect participants to providers. MO DHSS reimburses providers for

services and JCHD for staffing expenses through the ABI and CYSHCN contracts. No ICHD

funds are utilized for this program.

Mission: Capacity to develop a strong network of partners with diverse expertise and resources to
build a strong foundation for community health.
Programs: Adult Brain Injury and Children and Youth with Special Healthcare Needs Service

Coordination and Public Health Preparedness inclusion planning
Funding Sources: Adult Brain lnjury Program Service Coordination (ABl) Missouri Regions F and G,

Chitdren and Youth with Special Healthcare Needs Service Coordination (CYSHCN) Missouri Flegions

lO and lt, and Epidemiological and Laboratory Capacity Enhancing Detection Expansion (ELC-EXP)

MO DHSS Contract



ffi
,\STI
Acc casing Stn lc.a Prcvtding

JUNE 2023 ASPEN PROGRAM REPORT

PRESENTED AT THE JULY 28th, 2023, REGULAR MEETING OF THE JEFFERSON COUNTY HEALTH

CENTER BOARD OF TRUSTEES



The below tables present the activities and work performed for the month of March 2023 and

display the alignment with grants, contracts, and the deliverables which each grant and

contract were awarded upon. Such alignment also conforms with the Missouri Foundational

Public Health Services Model.

Resources can be found at the following URL:

https://bh. ichnetwork.orslpu blic/resource-d i rectorv

PROGRAM DELTVERABLE/FOUN DATION

CAPAB¡LITY

CURRENT OUTCOMES, IMPACTS

& PROGRESS

ASPEN: Community

Resource Directory

Missouri Foundational

Public Health Services

Model:

-Linkage to medical,

behavioral and

community resources.

-Community Partnership

Development

FUNDING STREAM

Jefferson Foundation

Transformative Grant

Missouri DHSS Health

Disparities contract

Public Health Capacity; Linkage to

medical, behavioral and community

resou rces:

o ldentify statewide, regional,

and local medical and

behavioral healthcare

commun¡ty partners and their

capacities.

¡ Develop and implement a

prioritized plan for increasing

access to quality health care.

¡ Supportcommunity-based

initiatives that increase access

to quality medical and

behavioral healthcare.

. Ability to create and maintain

strategic, non-program sPecific

relationships with key

community partners.

ASPEN Coordinator is waiting to finalize

JCH Network.orglRSpf ru site u pdates

with the marketing consultant. This will

include detailed FAQ information,

videos, additional resources, crisis

information, program details and more.

Resource Updates:

June's area of focus was developing

ongoing resource maintenance

processes and procedures and working

to update current mental health

resources available on the directory.

July will include a focus on nutrition and

dietician resources.

Current Communitv and Regional

Resources in Public ASPEN Directorv:

Com munity Resources: 1,067

School lnternal Resources: 9



PROGRAM DELTVERABLE/FOUN DATION

CAPABILITY

CURRENT OUTCOMES, IMPACTS

& PROGRESS

ASPEN: School Behavioral

Health Portal

Missouri Foundational

Public Health Services

Model:

-Linkage to medical,

behavioral and

community resources.

-lnjury Prevention

FUNDING STREAMS

Jefferson Foundation

Transformative Grant

Missouri DHSS Health

Disparities contract

Public Health Capacity; Linkage to

medical, behavioral and community

resou rces:

¡ Provide timely, accurate, and

locally relevant education to

the community on the

behavioral health care system.

lnjury Prevention:

o ldentify statewide, regional

and local injury prevention

community partners and their

capac¡t¡es

¡ Work w¡th partners to
implement evidence based and

popu lations-based

interventions that m¡tigate

suicide risk

June 2023 focus included connecting

with Jefferson College to begin a

partnership and utilization of ASPEN. This

process included working collaboratively

with attorneys to review ASPEN

agreement documentation.

ASPEN staff have provided current

schools working with ASPEN access to

the recently developed

marketing/awareness video that
provides details about ASPEN. Additional

marketing and education materials are in

progress.

June 2023 ArchitectNOW Development

and Maintenance:
. Update parent agreement

informaiton to meet user

requests for a more user-

friendly process.

¡ Develop a reporting option for
ASPEN and School

Administration to access de-

identified reports.
o Ongoing weekly securitY scans

and vulnerability scans.

July 6th, 2023, at 3:11 PM CT

!l l:ol!¡¡Tlbr¡ À:i5('ssrrlent!

: ñ'ledrur¡ lìì!l((.rse:

4

27

6

Schools Branch Metric5

A ie'l^s:ies5rrrrlt!

17

E L¡Ìv?l 2 Cr'îcrill Scrø)nlnclli

50

0 
^5¡rr55rn(ìnl: 

(orrrfrel0d

10

: lr)tãl ( aser

2

: Higlr Rì:jk (:ô!ie:l



PROGRAM DEL¡VERABLE/FOUN DATION

CAPAB¡LITY

cu RRENT OUTCOMES, lM PACTS

& PROGRESS

ASPEN: First Responder

and Health Care Worker

Portals

Missouri Foundational

Public Health Services

Model:

-Linkage to medical,

behavioral and

community resources.

-lnjury Prevention

FUNDING STREAMS

Jefferson Foundation

Transformative Grant

Missouri DHSS Health

Disparities contract

Public Health Capacity; Linkage to

medical, behavioral and community

resou rces:

o ldentify statewide, regional,

and local medical and

behavioral healthcare

community partners and their

capacities.

¡ Advocate and seek funding for
policies and initiatives that
increase access to quality

medical and behavioral

healthcare.

ASPEN Coordinator is working directly

with current department chief officers to

increase staff awareness and education

regarding mental health resources and

information about ASPEN. Additional

departments have reached out to the

ASPEN Coordinator to gain information

about First Responder resources and

ASPEN.

Jaclyn has been asked to speak at an

event for first responder spouses in July

of 2023.

July 6th at3:L2 PM CT

First Responders Branch Metrics

l3

0

55

E A!;5esçrneills l,()rnÞlele,1

42

!l 5ell 5creenrnils E lolurrìbrâ Ag*çsmenl:
ifn)¡r !Ìnf t.r+j|f\,

Healthcare Workers Branch Metr¡cs

3

!l ColLrìrlir.l 45s*rsnrerìl:
:r Jlinì .:ji.\.'-1ttrn¡l

o

!l Sell.SLrceninq5

to
E Assesrfrerìt!(.:orrrplPtecl


